





CHELSEA DISTRICT LIBRARY BOARD OF TRUSTEES
Tuesday, December 15, 2020—6:45 p.m.
Remotely via Zoom

AGENDA

6:45 Board Meeting
Welcome and Call to Order
Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

6:50 Compulsory Segments
Board Meeting Minutes Approval — November 17, 2020
Approval of the November Operational Checks
Approval of November Financial Reports
Director’s Report & Friends Report

7:30 Public Comment

7:35 Action Items

Donations

Board Officers

Board Committees

2021 Calendar of Operations

2021 Board Meeting Calendar

Capital Improvement Fund Commitment
Director Evaluation (in Closed Session)

SRR

Discussion Items

Budget Carryovers: 2020 to 2021

2020 Budget Adjustment

DDA/TIFA

Remote Work Policy During Pandemic

AL -0

8:15 Reports
Policy Committee
Finance Committee
Personnel Committee
Nominating Committee
Community Outreach Committee

8:20 Public Comment
8:25 Other Items

8:30 Adjournment



Public Participation

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. A Chelsea District Library meeting is not a “public meeting.” It is a “mecting held in
public.” The difterence between these two types of mectings is that a public meeting is usually
designed for the free flow of information among all in attendance, whereas a meeting held in
public is for observation and “Public Input” at specific times on the agenda.

Public Participation at Open Meetings

Meetings held by the Chelsea District Library are for the purpose of conducting library
business. Public input is allowed during set times of these meetings and for specific amounts of
time.

There are two ways to participate in a Board meeting:

» You may call the Board President or Library Director at least five days in advance of the
Board meeting and ask to be placed on the agenda. The Board President or the Library
Director shall use their discretion in accepting these requests. The Board decides what
agenda items are to be discussed when they formally adopt the agenda at the start of their
meeting. Once approved, you will be allowed to make your presentation to the Board.

* You may address the Board during agenda items listed as “Comments from the Public.”

Individuals who are addressing the Board at a Board Meeting must state their name and the name
of the organization or group they are representing, if that is the case.

Board members may question speakers, but the Board will not enter into debate or conversation
during this portion of the meeting. In general, issues are referred to the Director for
investigation, study and recommendation, designation as a future agenda item, or answered
through written communication.



Chelsea District Library Board of Trustees
Minutes of Regular Meeting

Tuesday, November 17, 2020 6:45 pm
Meeting Location: Remote, Using Zoom

Trustees in Attendance: S. Lackey, TJ Helfferich, G. Munce, J. Carr, E. Sensoli, C.
Taylor, &. A. Merkel

Staff: Director L. Coryell, L. Ballard (had to leave partway through the meeting), S.
Powers, & C. Berggren.

Guests: J. Hanifan

Welcome and Call to Order
S. Lackey called the meeting to order at 6:45 p.m.

Agenda Review, Additions, and Approval

MOTION made by C. Taylor, SECONDED by J. Carr to approve the agenda, as
amended. Discussion: Susan asked the rest of the board to move John Hanifan's
DDA/TIFA presentation before the compulsory segments and to add a Discussion ltem
for the topic, sliding the other Discussion ltems down and making the added one #1.

All Ayes: 7-0

Presentation: John Hanifan, Chelsea City Manager {Representing the DDA)

s John spoke about the various projects and things that the DDA has done to
assist the library, as well as what the DDA currently funds.

¢ DDA annual budget is $400,000 and the former TIFA capture from the library
was roughly $20,000, or about 5%.

e Susan called on each board member to ask John their questions concerning the
DDA and whether the library should continue to support them, now that the
capture is not in place as part of the millage.

Compulsory Segments:

Minutes and Approval of Checks

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by G. Munce to approve the minutes of the
October 20, 2020 Board Meeting. Discussion: None

All Ayes: 7-0



MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by G. Munce to accept the General Fund
Operational checks for October, 2020. Discussion: None
All Ayes 7-0

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by C. Taylor to accept Financial Reports for
October, 2020. Discussion: None
All Ayes: 7-0

Director's Report Update:
L. Coryell update:

o COVID Update: the library is tweaking the schedule to eliminate Saturday
service, due to the recent restrictions and staffing issues. The final Saturday will
be this coming one, November 21. There is no end date for this scheduie change
and the library will restart Saturday service when it's safe and able.

e The library has hired a new Comp Tech Il employee, Matt Jensen, who will begin
on November 30 and will hopefully join us at the December meeting.

s The Purple Rose online readings have had huge attendance and circulation
numbers continue to climb.

e Jan asked about TLN library closures and whether that would affect access. Lori
answered that it depends on the item, since the majority of TLN libraries are
remaining open.

Friends Report:
e Donated 17 boxes, roughly 350 books to the Chelsea Retirement Community for
the new library wing at the CRC.
¢ Jan and several other Friends attended a webinar about ways to generate
revenue for libraries.
e Friend of the Year is Jean Vargas.

Other Reports Notes: Lori shared that due to COVID-19, the library will wait to choose a
Volunteer of the Year until 2021.

Public Comment: None

Action Item #1: Donations




MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by TJ Helfferich to accept the library’'s October
donations.
Discussion: None
Jan, roll-call vote: Susan — Aye, TJ — Aye, Anne - Aye, Elizabeth — Aye, Charlie — Aye,
Gary — Aye, and Jan — Aye.

All Ayes 7-0

Action Item #2: At-Large Board Seat

MOTION made by E. Sensoli, SECONDED by C. Taylor to reappoint TJ to the board
with a new 4-year term, running through 2024.

Discussion: None

Jan, roll-call vote: Anne — Aye, Gary — Aye, Charlie — Aye, Elizabeth — Aye, TJ —
Abstain, Susan — Aye, and Jan — Aye.

All Ayes 6-0

Action Item #3: Board Retreat

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by C. Taylor to approve two short online Board
Retreats, the first taking place December 9 at 10 a.m. and the second to be determined
at the conclusion of the first or at a later date.

Discussion: None

Jan, roll-call vote: Anne — Aye, Gary — Aye, Charlie — Aye, Elizabeth — Aye, TJ — Aye,
Susan — Aye, and Jan — Aye.

All Ayes 7-0

Discussion Item #1: DDA/TIFA
» Board members emphasize it's important to ask, “What do our patrons receive
from the DDA?" There is a goodwill factor in that answer, too.
» Jan wants to make this an annual decision and not just to agree to give to the
DDA for any substantial length of time.
» The Board agreed to try to come to a decision by January.

Discussion Item #2: MERS Addendum
e There is an Addendum for the defined contribution part of the library’'s MERS
plan that needs Board approval and to be signed and returned before the end of
the year. Lori shared the Addendum on screen.

MOTION made by J. Carr, SECONDED by E. Sensoli to move this item to Action.



Jan, roll-call vote: Anne — Aye, Gary — Aye, Charlie — Aye, Elizabeth — Aye, TJ — Aye,
Susan — Aye, and Jan — Aye.
All Ayes 7-0

Action Item #4: MERS Addendum
MOTION made by TJ Helfferich, SECONDED by A. Merkel to approve the MERS
Addendum and have Lori sign it.
Discussion: None
Jan, roll-call vote: Elizabeth — Aye, Charlie — Aye, Gary — Aye, Anne — Aye, Susan -
Aye, TJ — Aye, and Jan - Aye.

All Ayes 7-0

Discussion Item #3: 2021 Calendar of Operations
Went over the dates.

Discussion ltem #4: 2021 Board Meeting Calendar
It was noted that the December Board Meeting is scheduled for Dec. 21, 2021, and may
need to be moved up, as it is close to Christmas and that could jeopardize a forum.

Discussion ltem #5: Director Evaluation
¢ Elizabeth announced that she sent out an email earlier with the director
evaluation survey attached. Managers should share with their staff.
» Due to COVID restrictions, Elizabeth is asking that surveys are emailed back to
her directly, instead of being collected in a folder at the library.
¢ Deadline to return director evaluations is Dec. 4.

Discussion Item #6: Capital Improvement Fund Commitment
This is standard every year and Susan made a point of thanking the library for this level
of responsibility.

Committee Reports




Policy Committee —

Finance Committee —

Personnel Committee — Sent out director review survey.
Nominating Committee — Supplied minutes.

Community Outreach Committee —

Public and Board Comment: None

Other Items: None

Adjourn:
MOTION made by A. Merkel, SECONDED by C. Taylor to adjourn the meeting at 8:27
p.m.

All Ayes, 7-0

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date












| abegd

sz

94 '8¢
86 804
cezZIge
L2699’
LESS6'T
£871eL'-
aLgr

0z'eee's

£9G55T
152992

88909

860¥E'1
06'592'1

BE'GZR'L

8e's28't
8€°G28'L-
8E'Ges’'L
seare’t
seevL'l-

06°L£6'CL
BEGIE'LL

¥6'L22'SE
¥6'169'0€

29L10'1

FA: WAL
29LL0'L-
Z9°210'L
zo°2L0'L
L0

junoiuy

Ioueinsy| yljeaH

{IH 2 10 % v2) ap dag

AON wnjwaig 0202

SNI Q3w 0Z0Z 030

SNI Q3N 020Z ADN

JUYO HLTY3H - WNIW3dd 100
ajuensu) yyeaH

{IH 910 9 vD) 8y dag

HIAOTdWE VI
H3IAOTdWA vOId

ONIHOLYW V LOF
ONIHOLYW V LOF

1NOJ IYNOSHId 33 dd 0202/90/1 1
dn H3ld LINFWI3HILIA
ANOD TYNOSHId 33 Hd 0202/90/L 1
ANOJ TWNOSH3d 33 Yd 0Z0€/90/L )
dN H3ld LINFWIHILTY

S3IOVM
S3AOVYM

{(g)25p O1 X34 Hd 0202/90/L1
LN3W3aYILTY
(9)25¥ 01 X314 ¥d 0202/90/L L
(a}zs¥ 0L X31d Yd 0Z0Z/90/L 1
INEIERITET]

oway

021102024Yd ozoz/ol/Lt
0Z110202yd 0zZoz/9Li

‘00 |ouUBRINSY] )17 WnUn 01040202 0202/
uebiyaiy jo spomjan aieD snig GGZPE00LLEE 0Z0Z/LLiLE
uebiysip Jo omaN e anig ¢4£9.00€8202 020Z/LLILL
uebiysiyy jo YiomiaN ale?) anjg EEEGE 0z0ozg/oLiLL

901 10202Hd ozocre/LL
90t 102024d 0Z0Z/e0/1t
sijaueg xald - 00L°10L

WOId - 00Z° 104 [eloL

0Z110202kd 0zZoc/9Ln |
901 10202Hd ozozreon |
YaId - 002°104

Buymewy Juawaiiay VIok - GEL'LOZ [B10L

0Z110202¥d 0zZ0Z/aL/LL
904 10Z0Z4d OzoZIZOILL
Buynew yuswaipay w0y - SLLLOL

33 - suonnquuoD- AWy - 01110 |BloL

|BIDUBULY STua)y LiP0-02 0Z0ZI0E!LL

0Z1102024d 0Z0Z/aiLL
[efdueuid snialy 20110202 0zZoZ/LLLL
|EIIUBUL] STUalY 61010202 0zZ0ZivO/LL

S0LI0Z0ZYd 020¢/20/LL
33 - sUopNguod-juawaIney - 011 1oL

sabiepy - 001°L0L 1€10L
Jayio - sabemn - 0017104 [B10L
0Z1102024d 0202aLnL
901 10202dd 020Z/20/L1
PO - sabep - 001L°1L02

H3 dn yaid Juawaiay - 0ZL°LOL [EYOL

[e1aueuld snJsly LL¥0-0C 0zoZ/oe/L L

0Z1102024d 0ZoT/9lnL
[ElDUBUL] STUB]Y ZoLlozoe 0zoT/LHLL
[EIDUBW STUaly 61010202 0Z0ZrvorLL

901 10Z024d 0Z0ZrZ0/L L
¥3 dn y2)d JuawaIay - 0ZL'LOL
sabem - 00L°LOL
sasuadxg |jsuuosiad - 10L

awep wnp ajeq

0Z0Z 12QWanoN
jeaoaddy pieog 10} S}09YD JO ISI]
Kieiqi 301381Q BOSIOYD

0Z/60/Z1



¢ obeg

62965

vl 2zl
8e'80L
8e'801

9.8l
sisi

SSEEZ'E

L2662

L1562

92°664

osce
PL'065
20'ee
96°L6

2e8eL2
z5°e8
00'590'2
0004~

95'g€ee

00'E9
413"
Bop
2691

ZLI6L1LE

orvoe
JunoLy

sbny

deog

S3iTddNS ONITIVW 0202

JdVL 13d NITFLUO NO OV
S3AMddNS ONIMYW 0202
S3NddNS ONIMIYW 0202

LEZEETPOL# SHDOT AVMVAY D

S311ddNS ONIIYW 0Z0Z
saseD gAad ® a9 9lbuig
901 L0202 LISOd3A NIL DHID

IVINIY H3T00D - Y3LVM 030G L1/LL 0202
ST10Y ¥ - W ONILYNIWYT LOH

S3ly3livy

SASSVIO/M O13IHS 32V

owap

poc-uonelodio) sejulD

00g-uoneodion ses)

"oUj 03Waq

‘di10D ung=y
‘au| eowag
“au| 0owWa(g

ade) 1sempIy

"2u) 09Ws(Q
salddng Lerq] 1@6png

-ou) "0 Jojeps sbuuds Joquy

071 vsn spuetg 020V
Su] 5201MuBS [ENDED UOZELLY
auf 520095 [elder) uozewy

aweN

S9J|AL0S |ELO|SSDJ0U - LD
sanddng - 22 |e1oL
Buwears - 005" 222 1101
sbny Buwes|d - 0Eg 222 1EIOL

£68882590% 0Z0Z/Z0/1LL
sbny Bujuea|] . pg5'LTL

sayddng Buiues)d - 0z6" L2/ 1B10L

£68892590p 020Z/20/L L
sapddng Bujuea)s - 025°222
Bujuea|d . po5°L2L

buissasold jeualel - 00E'ZZ2 (B101,
sileday - O[22 |EJOL

62¢1289 0ZOZ/OEMN L
saeday - ope L2L

Jayo Burssadold iEN - OEE"2ZZ |BIOL

082G000ANIS 020Z/0E/1 L
6.¥1289 0Z0Z/0E/ 1L
1506989 0Z0Z/v0/1L |
9EEZESEE 0202/20/11
1oyy0 Bu|sses0ld JeW - OEELZL

sasen Buissanoid NeW - 028222 IB10L

611289 0Z0zZ/0E/L Y
5681 0Z0Z/9LILL
0Z0Z/90/L E
sose] Buissaoold New - 028222
Buissasold jepsiey - 00E"LZL

suonesadp |BJauas) - 00Z L2/ |E10],

G996081 QZ0Z0E/LL
EGL26LFLLY ozozoe/n
ATHS-9ALL-9dd1 020Z/20/L
ATH9-9ALL-9dd I 0Z0Zi2o/L L
mco_uuhﬂn_o jelauvac) - goz'12L
sogyddng . zz2

sasuadxg jsuuosiag - LOZ [BICL
Sjjeusg xald4 - 0OL"LOL I1BIOL
wnp ajeq

0Z0Z JaquanoN

jeaoaddy paeog 40} s)o98y) Jo Isi]
Aeiqiq jorsiq ees|eyd

02/60/T)



¢ abey

vr'6ee

Yr'622

00'622
00622

ZOLEE'L

oo
006

0o e

05
0S|

op'0s0't

00'0se
oo0se
00°0SE

00891

00°501
00'e9

Junowny

HdV - soueualuiely saluLd 191doD OZOZIEL/LL - YLD

Hlvd3d MNIS &

90110202 L1SOd3A NIL OHID
Junoasig 99 100

£23) JUSLLYSIAUY

abueyn amneg

S3ADNAYIS 110HAYd
NOILYHYd3dd 1105AYd

020270/ HONOYHL ONIdIIHN00d
0Z02/Z/0L HONOYHL ONId3IMN008
0Z0Z/E2/01 HONOYHL ONIdI2INHO08

SLIJOYINON HLIAM ONIFWVHS BOr - Tvoan
YOO-vIIL - Tvodl

owaw

VN “ueg obied sjEp

‘au) Bunean pue Buiquinid syood uay

Auay ‘piejeg
Auvay ‘piejed
Auoy 'prejieg

YIS 'g SUNIOT) YIMS 191504
YIS ' SUNOD WIMS 31504

swen

Jzido) angng - 101'E08 [B10L

ZLVIBEZL0G 020Z/Z0/LL
Joydod 24qnd - LOL'E0B
sspdon - 00L'E08

Aouabunuog JAg el - 010'C08 |B191
16BET 0Z0Z/9LILL
Aouabupuo) 9AS JUleW - 01L0'E08
SIPIRNU0Y) 23)Alag IIUBUAUIEN - £08
S3MAIDS |EUNISS3J0)4 - L0 [BlOL
saa4 Bunjueg - 00€'108 (€10L
N7 @4 pIED WPRI) - 0GE 108 B0l

0Z0z/00/LL
0Z/0t 33300 0Z0Z/S0/LL
2] 994 pJED YRALD - 0SE°L08

$3a uUsLNSaAl) - GLETLOR [Bl0L

010202 ANI 020Z/0E/L}
S004 JUBLWSBAY] - GLE'L0E

saa4 jueg - OLE 108 1BI0L

0zZozZ/oeE/L
saad Jueg - DLE'LOB
soa4 Bupjueg - 0L 100

SamAIag |joJAed - LD LOB 110

0Z110Z024d 0zZ0Z/9L/ILL
g0t 10Z02Yd 0Z0Z/ZO/L L
sa0IAIRS {10tk - LHD°1L08

1adaayyoogd - 00’ 10% IElOL

£021020C 0ZocioE/LL

61LL0Z0E o2oe/LLiL

S0L10Z02 0z02/vOin 1
Jadeoyyooy - 0v0°LO8

Aauloly - 3LO° 108 [BIOL

298964 0202/08/11
$G9G6.L 0zZ0ZrZo/L L
Aswony - 0L0'LOB

wny ajeq

0Z0Z 49qUWaAON

[eaoiddy pieog 10} s}oayD Jo ISIT
Areaqin Jousiq eas|dYyDd

0Z/60/Z1



¢ abed

1261’9
LLSSE'Y
Z6'LvE
Z6'LvE

BY LYZ

6 LYZ
000v

000y
0D'0EE'L
oose
0058

005KZ L
00'SYZ'L

0L100t
580051
S8°005't
09'800°1
PE'ESL

PE'ESL

€8'529
8629

wnowy

NOILI3JSNI TYNNNY

NOILDIdSNI TYNNNY

HSVYL - 8M33aM - ¥ 120 0Z0Z

FZIYILNIM

“/9ZI0L AZIHILNIA 8201 'SL/0L €260 TL1L/E0 'MOW LD0/1d3S

0Z0Z/LE/DL - BL/OL DNINVITD
0Z0CHL/LLE =10/ L DNINVIID

HdY - SIUBUSIUIBIY UL JBIJ0D OZOZ/EL/LL - bLIOL

Ydy - 3oueusjuiR 1ejutd J91do) OZOZIEL/LY - bLIOL

oway

SUOYEIUNWIWOIB|AY - (58
S]2BU0Y) BANDS SOUBUSJUIEW - €08 (BI0)
asueuajuely Buippng - 009 €08 IRICL
uoNoadsy) ULElY alld - 052°C08 810

BEO6ESHZA0  0Z0ZISL/LL
uofizadsu) Wiepy 3114 - 052’08

uoijo3)01d 3ll4 SEIULD

uonaadsy| uossaidng aitd - 002 €08 18101

uoNaajold ang sejul) Z£06859200 0202191101
uopnaadsu) uo)ssaldng a4 - 00L €08

ysel) - 029't08 (e10L

gas{ayn Jo Aun 89561 gzoziaLnl
yses) - 0g9'c0w

BINBG MOUS/UMET - (19 E0R |EJIOL
lapjuuds - £19'¢08 €101

diog 22uUBUBUIBY LONEIDOSSY [R:FANN 0Z0eaLLL
Jopjupds . £19°¢08

89IAIBS UMET - | 1O°E08 [BI0L
d:07) S0UBUSIUIEI LOIRIDOSSY LBZLL 0202/9L/1LL
93{Alag UMET - LLS'EDB
ANAIDS MOUS/UMET - 0L9°C0B

[EUOJUES - SO9'E08 (EJ0L

ou) Auedwoy Bulves|n vonanpold v 968z1 0zZozmstL
-ou) Auedwon Buirea)D uonanpold v BO8EI gzoz/aLinlL

jeHO)URL - GO9'COR
asuruajuiel Guip)ing - 009°08

Jaido? - 00} '£08 IB1OL
BOUELB)UIER JalUld ||BWS - £01°E08 1BI0L

¥iN "ueg obiey sjlap 2iPIBECIOS 0Z0Z/rea/LL
aoueUBUjely Jaju)ld |jews - COL'E0D

Jadod yels - Z0tL €08 |10l

VN “ueg obied s|ap [AA 43 14T 020g/Zoil
Jaydod yeis - ZoL'E08
sweN wnn aeg

0202 JequanoN
Jeaoaddy pieog 10j s329Y9) JO ISIT

Kieiqi jousiq easjayn

DZ/E0IZ )



5 abeg

0S5z SO0 ALIJIONIE3S - 3LYDI411H3D 1419 WNSDT 13y ‘J915B0UE £EL0-0Z 0ZOZ/0E/NL
0005 TIHD NOWWOD - 3LYDIHILYID L9 WNSIT waj ajsesuen £€10-02 0ZOZ/OE/ L1
sayddng Bupaylew 2s)y - 0ZE 088
2668 sAe|dsiq - DLE 088 18104
2668 JOVYNOIS ABEOT - SI1dVLS NueghS) 60L10Z0Z  0ZDZ/BLILL
sAeids|g - 0LE°088
so|jddng Bupexey - 00E 088
£0°Z6Z'Y SUOIEINGNY - 00Z 088 [ElCL
L0Z6ZY iNaMaN - 0bZ 088 IB10L
£0 Z6Z'F HIALNIM - ¥AL1TISMIN "Du Y23 9ErIsZ 0Z0Z/9LLL
IapemaN - 0¥Z 088
suayesyqng - 00Z 088
00°00F Buisiuaapy - 001088 [B101,
00'00F Ang epaw - 011088 [B10L
00 00 H1D HLb sjepdn zasjpys Z0410202 0Z0TIVO/LL
Ang eipay - 011°088
Buysjpaapy - 001088
S|eaje| [euopowold - 088
9l vGr'L SUCIEDIUNLULIOTBS] - (58 |EI0L
PYEEL 201M2G WS N1L - 0OE 0S8 (EI0L
vt €62 s10ds1oH 141 - LLE 0SB (E10L
00'9.S 0Z0Z/82/01 - 62/60 SS3|2NAN UOZUAA 2885985586 0Z0Z/9L/LL
v 212 g0/l - 20/01 Auigopm 191 v 0Z0ZPLOL 020Z/20/11
sj0ds10H J4IM - LLE'058
83ja18g Jousel| NL - 00E 0S8
24099 sabieyn saueysig Guon 'g 12207 - QOL 058 [B1O)
sz'15 auold §BD L1 - 1Z1 0S8 IEI0L
szls 020Z/82/01 - 62/60 ANOH LI S5a[@IM UOZUSA 8985085986 0Z0Z/9LILE
auoyd |89 11 - 1Z1'058
L' 609 auoydajel - 021058 [e10L
99'96¢ IDIAYTS JIOA 0Z0Z/SZILL - 92i01 jueqha)y 60110202 020Z/gLILL
eIz 3SY31 INOHd AON 0202 107} 1IpaIs) SENABN 51110202 020Z/LL/LL
auoydeja) - 0Z1°058
sabieyn saueys)g Guo g (2207 - 0OL 058
Junoly owap awep uny ajeq
0Z0Z laquaaop
jeaouddy paeog Joj S}y 10 IS 0Z/60/Z}

fieaqr 39138)1Q eas|ayD



g abey

S|ELDIE} (EUOHOWOL - 0S8 [B10L,

o5 o0L'e
66625 | SaNAIRS PASEYdINY - 005088 18101
00°00S'L S83IA8S |[BUBISSA)OId - 026 088 jBloL
00°005't saoiwag ubisag oydess) - 125088 IBIOL
00'005°L NDISIA DIHAVHDO HIALLITSAMIN HIALNIM 0202 071 Aydesbojoyd 3 ubisap anjead oW B0 020ZIvo/LL
saojalag ub|sag oydesg - 125098
SaJIAIDS |RUOISSR)OL - 026088
66 6¢ S2IIRG PAsEYdInd [elsuan) - B1S 088 B1OL
6662 3OVINI ¥D0LS 3800V yueqgiay 60LL0Z0Z  0Z0Z/BLILL
SA2JALIG pPaseyaing |esauas - LS 088
se3jAleg peseydind - 005088
296941 uonowolg weibold - g0r 088 (2101
cm w.—m._, uonowold welboigq AeIgr - OSE 088 [B10L
T uonowold Boig Aiesqi jerauag - LS 088 |BI0L
0595y SYINNYE 20IS LSVI ‘U] yoa8l-uLd S0£952 0zZ02/v0/L L
00°020°t SHINNYE J0IS 1SV3 ‘ou] yaaiund YOEOSZ 0Z0Z/Y0/LL
uojiowoid Boig Aieiqy |essuBS) - LEY 058
uopowold welbord Aelq) - 0gp 088
96'6F UOIOWIDI] U] / YINOA - OZt 088 IBI0L
%66y UOIOWOI U231 AINCA |BISUAS) - |Zb 088 [EIOL
9661 . SOIWGD av3d San - av ¥o083ovd Quegiay 60110202 0zZ0zi8L/LL
006Gt SOINOD OV3Y S - aV MO0g30vd Hueghay 60110202 0zoz/mLILL
0051 S2IW02 av3Y SAIM - aY #00d3av4 yueqhay 60110202 0zoziaLILL
UONOLIOI4 Udd | fYino ) |ejauas) - LZi'088
UOROWOL UBDL | YINOA - 0ZH 088
9l g0z uojowolyd wesbosd INpy - 0LY088 IEI0L
wr.mwN UONOWIOIL JINPY [RJAUAS) - | LEF0BE IB10L
oL'e0z 378V.L OL ONOS - SHHVIWIOOS Buikdon mg Jejiog ANI-0FEZ2-80 020z/9L/1 1
uopowold }npy |eJjouas - | i¥'088
uojownld weibosd WNPY - 0Ly 088
uopowo.ld tuesbolrd - 00y 088
ZBPLL sa)ddng Gunasel - 00£ 098 IRI0L
005 sayddng BunesIEw oS - 0ZE 088 1€10L
unowy owap aweN wnn ajeg
0202 19qUIBAON
jeaoaddy paeog 103 S329Y9 JO 3SI7 0z/6012}

Aieaqry 3o13s1Q BBS[BYD



£ abed

L1'982
6k EEC

6661
69°9¢

00099
00089
00'081
0002}

ooo8l
oo'ogl

£b 196
00 08
006z
00'SZ
@I
Lgzy
0002

ZeEEL
009

0000v'€
o00or

o000z

00°002

00'000'€

00000

unowy

SWYH90Ud AVAITOH
SWVHO0Ud AVAITOH
SWVHOOHd AVaITOH

TYNLHIA - ONOTV ONIS ONOTY AINVQ 0Z0Z/04H/ZE

awnliois ebos 0Z0Z AON v
TYNLHIA - ONOTY ONIS DNOTY JONVO 0Z0Z/6L/11L
IVNLEIA - DNOTY ONIS DNOTY 3ONVJ 0202/51101

HINNIM 43V.LS dUS - ALIJIONIJIYIAS
AZIHd HINNIM JJVLS dHS - 3100140V

TVH3NID SWYHOO0Yd L TNayY
NO-QaV dv¥NIg3aMm - WOOZ

AAvHOdN - WOOZ

3S0Y FdHnd 404 34Nlv3d - WOOZ

30v030 A9 1435530
DZOZ/Ei/L Y dOHSHEOM 41T AVAAHIAT NI AONIMISIY

sBuipeay Lieiq Yd 12-0202

owap

auj sa31Mag |ejdes uozewy
ou) sa2iuag jelde) uozewy
5534dX3 NN4

yag ‘Aepeg
071 efiop ayeaig
uiag ‘Aaleg
yieg ‘Aaneq

jueqgAay
juegAay

au) sa0meg |endes vozewy
HuegAay
yuegiay
Fueqiay

AYINYE ISNOHINYT IHL
977 3SNYM VNNVIA

swelsbosd AeploH - €22 ¥88 18101

XINL-GHOW-EXF 0zZoZneE/LL
LIPA-91LX-9LHE 0zZoZroE/ L
L0-GLBZIPS0L 0zoe/eon |

swesbolg AeplioH - £ZZ'¥ER

sajjddng yino, - 0z vee

siayeads yinoa - 042 88 IEIOL
foesay Ae3 - 612 bBE 18101

Q3iyv0-0Z Od 0zZoz/aLLL
2rieeo-oz 0ZOZ/LLILL
8b0-02 0Z0Z/Z0/ L
Gvv0-02 0202/20/1 1
Aoeaay] Apes - 512 ¥E8
si1ajeads ynoA - 012188

salddng Ynpy - 0Z1'veg 1Bl0L

saddng dys - LZ1 vRE [El0L

60110202 0Z0Z/8LILL
60110202 0Z0Z/BLLL
sa)ddns dys - £21'P88

swesBold INpY |BIBUAD - 921 vBE feloL

LENZ-NTNS-WEXL 020z/0e/LL
60110202 020Z/aL/iL
601 10Z02 0zZ02maL/LL
60110202 0c0aT/avLL

stesbosd Ynpy (210ua9 - 9Z1've8

sayddng ynpy - 0ZL'¥88
s13yeadg NPy - 01 B IBl0L

SJUSAZ JINPY [B13UBD - 61| '¥E8 IFIOL

F01L10Z02 020¢/v0rLE
§09600-0Z 0coe/eorn |

SJUIAJ NPV |eleuss) - 6LL'¥E8

sGuipeay paauo) esoy ajding - 911 ¥EY BIOL

au) Auedwio) anesy] asoy ajding

61010202 geozreon |

sBujpeay pesuo] asoy a|dind - gLL'vBE

Bluep

ssayeadg }npy - DLL'¥BR
BupwwesBos - 88

wnN ajeqg

020¢ 49gqUWaAQN

jeaouddy paeog 10j S)28YD JO IS
Keaqiy 3o1ysiq easjayo

0Zisoret



g ebey

00°000°1

00000t
00'000'L

0005
0005
0005

0v'SYZ
a1'vg

iSlee
59'1E

£9'96

€096

00'SeP
Qo's6r

unouny

sBuipeay Leiq yd 12-0202

1S3 AGE0T INMOOINVL YVA

1NIVd 993 NODVHd
ONISNOH ONY 30Y18 3JINM LNJIYD

S3NddNS 993 NOOYHA

IVYINIO SWVHOOHd N33L

S3INddnNs WYYo0dd

IADMLAAN-XENL T3S SWYHIOHd TvH3INTD N33L
S9'1ES ~ZANE-9X6L-TH- L WHD 33T - SWYHOO0Hd N33L

dNOYO ONIQVvIY HLNOA
dNOYO ONIOVIY HLNOA

SAddNS WYHOO0Ud AVAINOH

CONIQVIY HIWAWNS L20C WO 0202

oway

pajousay Buiwweloid npy - 016 P8R 1210
asoy ajding sy '1sy “fid pay - §16'¥8E [BIOL
aut Auedwog aneay) asoy 3jding 61010202 020220 1
aso}y ajding sy)s3 "ysu "Bid prvy - SL6'vRE
pejapsey Bujwweibold ynpy - 016'PE8
spqIyx3g - 008 'vee |B1I0L
siqiyxy - LOB'PRY IBIOL

Anay ‘pieleg So0L10202 020Z/p0lLL
SHAQIYxZ - LOBPEE
sHqiyx3 - 008' a8

sa)ddng usal - 02288 12101
stueiboig AepyjoH usa] - £2Z 88 18101
AIOVLS 'LHOHWOD 10080122522 0zoZILELL
Ju| seIRG |eNded vozewy AALE-LLLL-dELL ozozgreon
swe.foag AepyoH usay - £1Z'y88

swelbold |esaua) uas] - 247 vag [BjoL

A3JVYLS "LHO4WO0D 0Z0EN 1L
ou| saojuag (endeD uozewy 10AS-9NGL-OrAL QZOZ/ LKL
2u) S30laag [edeD UoZely JALE-LELLdELL 0z0z/2orL)
2u) S321A8g [eyde) UoZewy LONE-9XGLTHLL 020Z/20/t 1

Ju| $3MBS |ENdeD uozewy IANGAM-INAX-XINE 020ereori L

mEn._mohn_ jejauagy uaayl - ZJZ'veg
sa|lddng vea) - 0L2'¢88

s2)|ddng incA - 022 ¥88 [B10L
dnoig) Butpeay yino, - 0Cz'veg E10L

unoaoy weiboid - Jojhe) g Joveg 2061 vS5€02 0zoz/aLiLl
Junoa3y weibosd - 1ojie) 3 1ajeg 6O1ELGSEDZ 0202/94/L4
dnoig Bujpeay yino) - 0£2'yee

YaeungQ - L2288 IRI0L

SS3HdX3I NNd LO-51821P50L 020Z/20/1L
yoeanng . LzZ'res

Bupeay Jawwing - 9Zz veg IBJ0L

buysigng Lelgn ansepoyossg 11206052 0eoz/ent
Bujpesy Jowwung - 92Z'v38
swepn wnn ajeq

0Z0Z J9qWaAON
[eaouddy pieog Joj s)oay2) Jo 1si

Aieiqiq youisiq eesjayd

0Zi60IT)



g abey

B9'€Z 3SNA0I 40d - 380aY NUEqAa) 60LL0Z0Z  0ZOZ/BHIL
00°08 LZ0Z/PZ/LY - 02152/t L IYMINTY 3SNIDI JHIHSA 271 IOVLNYAOHd 182968  0ZOZ/ZO/Lb
aremyog awdinb3 - 00z 296
pEOEY asempiey Juawdinb3 - 001296 [B10L
¥E9Ep ssandwo? - 0Z1'296 1E101
5a'60L JOVdSHINYW - OE 3AVINI suegAay 80LL0Z0Z  0202/8LiLL
8591 DIN HLIM WYDB3M - 8 ALD Ju| s901BS jENdes uozZeLLY I6LL-6NFO-ATNL 0202120714
59091 009 d91X) DINOSYNVd - 13SAvIH SSI13HIM au| sa1as [ende] wozeury NX44-OdHE-190L  0Z02/207LE
siayndwo? - 0Z1°L96
asempaey yuswdinbg - oL’ 296
juswdnb3 - 196
00'6L asuadx3 Jojaang 9 pjeog - 096 |BIC).
oo.mn. - asuadx3 J0]2anq - 00Z'096 jelo],
0064 “'QI10H NMOLSWOH - SNOLLYHOIIA/H3A0D H0O08 - SNOIS AVO | NI SNDIS 0ZOVE  0Z0Z/BUILL
asuadx3 10)280)Q - 00Z'096
asuadx3g 103224Q 9 pieoq - 096
grzee'e SaIMMN - 0Z6 [E10).
0958 SeS aUNYIW - 00Z 0Z6 (E10).
09580 0Z/12/60 - Z2Z/80 - 3DIAYIS SVO 100 0202 271 uoising sen-ABiauamaN uone|je)suoD 0ZEOYOE  DZOZ/OM/LY
seg aunydW - 00Z'0Z6
L6PE 1 1apunds easjay 1o AID - 051°026 (B0,
16 V6 MIDININS 02/0E/04 - 0E/60 LDO 19)EAA B 19813-235(24D) JO AUD 60110202  0Z0Z/atiLL
Jopupds easiayg jo AND - 051'0Z6
¥ DES'T ou8)3 B38j3YD 40 AID - OEL 026 IE10L
1085’2 ALIORILDI T 0Z/OE/04 - OE/60 LIO JBEM B 199138951340 JO AID 60LLOZOZ  0Z0Z/OL/LL
ao9|3 easiayd jo KD - 0EL0Z6
26201 1amas easfayD Jo AUD - 0Z1°026 IB10L
6200 HIMIS 0Z/OL/0L - OE/60 LIO JBIEM § 199(3-B3S13YD §0 AuD 6OLLOZOZ  0202/9L/L)
lemag easiayd jo A0 . 0Z1'0Z6
16'EE 131 B9S24 JO AND - 0L1'0Z6 Je1oL
16'EE HALYM 02Z/0E/0} - 0E/60 100 13)BM 7 198[3-B35184D J0 AND) 60LL0Z0Z  OZOZISHLL
Jayepp easiayd o &0 - 011°0Z6
SSPUNN - 0Z6
FSI6'9 BunuwesBold - ¥eg |eloL
yunouwny owaw aweN wnN ajeq
0Z0Z JaquiancN
|eAaosddy paeog 403 SH29YD 10O IS 0z/goreh

Aeaqin 3ou3sIqg B9S|8YD



oL #Bed

geve DHID NOILYIOIYdY 44VLS - SNOZ NOZ ueghay 60110202 0Z0z/aL/LL

689 HONNT LS008 ITVHOW QIADD - SNHOT AWWIF yuRQAaY 60LL0Z0Z  0Z0ZEV/LL
uonedarddy § 930S PEIS - 0Z9°'696

00521 sdoysHIOM - 019696 |E10L

0062L HYNIEIM SHISN AHONY - SHYOM AdvEEIN Nweqhey 60LLOZOZ  0Z0Z/BLILY

sdoysysom - 019°696
Bujujes) g - 009°696

00211 sdiysIoqualy - 00E 696 IR0
00zZlL SEIIAS UOIEWLO) - 0ZE 696 [B10L
00°ZLt ' LE/G0 - 0Z02/10/60 LHOAWOD ADVLS HOH dIHSHIGWIW 0202 Vv 1128522 0Z0ZILLILL

S22]AJ2G UORELLIOU} - JZE 66
sdiysiaquay - 00£ 696

00'661 [9AB1] - 100 696 [210]L
0066L [5ABIL JEIS - 00t 696 [BICL
00661 [BABIL JEIS JANIQ) - EVL 696 IBIO).
00661 4NOD DIMW 811 - DAS 811 SODIWY suEghaY B0LL0Z0Z  0Z0Z/BL/LL
|OARIL RIS B0 - £FL 696
J2ARIL YEIS - 00L'696

|eARl) - LDO696
sasuadx3 uoneanpg Buupuoy - g9

96'0EL'L jawdinbg . 296 |RJOL

vL00b sainpig g unpuing juswdinby - pog 296 [EICL

BOBLL Jandwon-uou - Juawdinb3 - pEE'296 |BI0L

BIBLL SHIALVIH A3TN4 10 - € ALD U] S29IMIAS [BNED LOZEWY AFH9-9ALZ-94d1 0coe/zon 1
Jsyndwog-uou - Juawdinb3 - o£E" 296

aog'lze ainng - OEE°296 I1BloL

zeee- FOVIAVA ONILAIDOY HO4 110390 - 318vVL | oowag WHO-1505989 0zZoT/PO/LL

8€'60€ JgvL "ouj eowa(Q 1505989 0202 ont

amiuing - 02196
SINIX1 *p eanuing Juswdinby - 9og* 296

BR'L6Z aremyog uawdinb3 - 00z 296 (BJo)
0002 020Z/81/L1 - 8L/0L ILNIN ueqgayl 80LLOZOZ  0Z0ZBL/LL
00°0L} IHVYMLIOS ONINTIHOS HLYIH dW3 - FAILYHOSYTIODHH yueqhay 6OLLOZOZ  0Z0Z/YL/LL
nouny oy awey wny aeq
0Z0Z 19quanop
leaouddy paeog 1oj $)308YJ JO ISI 0z/s0rc!

Aieaqi 1914381q eas|ay)



L1 abed

SqNg/sjanpold 31UenIB|T - ObYZ86
Ul UON - 00286

S%j00Qg oIpny - 001'286 (8101

IEOBE
98 €66 3$1(] UO SHOOF YINOA - DL 286 |BIOL
¥66CC SAI H1LNCA adey )sempiy ¥5009566 0Z02/0E/L 1
26521 SAd HINOA ade) 1sampIN G/6EEG66 0Z02/0E/L L
96'.61 SQ2 HLNOA ade) jsampiy 9Z8+0S566 0Z0Z/0E/ L
66'6¢ SAVMYAY D + AJ04ar ade) jsempiy 1orLErEE QZ0T/E0/L L
as1Q uo SHOOH YINOA - OF|286
1526L°L asiq vo s)oog YNPY - OZ1 286 [EJ0L
2661 208 LINAY - AON ade ] J5omMpIY L6€1Z966  0ZOZ/AL/LL
66 vE 208 17Nav - 100 ade) 1sampI 96E 12966 0g0zaLiL
16 66 208 11Nay - AON adey 15ampIN £6E£12966 020zl
86 8 208 11nAayY - AON ade] 1sempiy 64188566 oz0eoL/LL
86 8 208 17NAav - 100 ade) 1sempiy 82188566 ozoeoLiLL
L6601 204 1Nav - L20 ade) jsampiy 1S099566 020zZ/9Li 1
L6 PLL 204 1NavY - 120 ade[ 1sempIy P.BEESHE 0Z0zZ/3LiLL
66 6¢ 208 1L1Nav AON adef 15ampI 2..L6E6B 020Z/iF0/LL
6662 208 1nav 1435 ade] 1sampiny 90LL6E66 02020/ L
L6 65¢ 208 1nav Aanr ade] jsampiy 9rPE9L66 0coeivoilL
¥8L09 204 L7NaY AV ade] jsampiy SrP6OLE6 0zZozivO/LL
g6'¥9 308 171Nav Ld3S adey 15amMpIN Zhk1.Ll.v66 020zZiEa/LL
96 6E1L 208 11Nav 120 adey 1samMpIN ObkLLLVE6 [srdvrdrdein g
2s51Qq uo syoog }npy - 021°286
s)oog oIpny - 0}'Z8E
Gm_._ﬂn.xm ugpas|ol) - Z86
00'086°L asuadx3 jepdeD - 086 (€101
oo”%m. g.| sapeibdn sendwos - oL 086 IBIOL
a0'086's sapesBdn alempiey - 0Z£'096 [B10L
00°086'2 afieio)S g 199G - 12€'086 [B10L
00°086'L JAVHOHN ¥IAYIS vaINYOJ 88vBZ  0ZOZ/LLILL
afieio)g g SI0AI0S . LZC 006
sapeabdp orempiel; - 0ZE 086
sapesfdp 1aindwo? - g0E 086
asuadxsy jendes - 086
¢E 6E9 sasuadxz} uoneanpg Buinupues - 696 |B10L
ze'sze Buiuel) yeis - 005696 IE10L
ZE €51 uonelaaiddy § 801A95-U| JJeIS - 029696 |810L
junourny oueN WnN ajeq
0Z0Z JoquiaAoN

jeaosddy paeog 10} S}23Y0 0 IS
Aieaq Josiq easjayd

0Z/60M2TL



Z1 abeyg

saweboapin - 06 286 IEI0L

98 01

66 6E TVHANTD SWVHO0Ud NI3L au| seoIBs [ENdED) UDZELY TI6-MABL-LIEL  020Z/9L/LL
L8'%9 S3IWYD 03aIA ouj seoIIag |eNdes) uozewy ELOW-AXNT-dld} 0Z0Z/Z0M |
56'GL- Q3Y3AMNAQ LON SW3LI au) s8a1eg [BNdED UOZEWY LONQCO6D-PIML  0Z0Z/ZOLY
556Gl LOAQ-ED69-FTML WHD 335 - A34IANIA LON ou) saaag [ENdes vozewy MIANSRIDZLIXL  020Z/Z07LL

soweboap)A - 06286

2900’1 QAQ 03PIA UINOA - 08Y'Z86 2101
vLgL SAAG AWV - 1d3S ade[ 1sampIy £5099G66  0Z0Z/AL/MI
£LEL SOAQ ATIWV4 - 1d3S ade ) J5ampIy VZBV0S66  0ZOZ/9t/LL
66¥L aAQ FWINY ONY AWV ade) 15ampI CLE6EEEE6  0ZOZILI/LL
v op aAQ IWINY ONY ATIWVS ade_ jsampIN LPLLLVEE  OZOZ/ZO/M)
LUIEL OAQ IWINY ONV ATIWYS ade] JsompIN 96IGKPEE  0Z0ZRO/M)
62 LE€ OAG IWINY ONY ATIWYS adey 1sampIy CrZIZPe6  0Z0Z/Z0/L1
0489 QAQ SNINY ONY ATIWY4 ade) 1sempIN L0/16€66  0Z0ZZO/LL
e FLy QAQ ININY ONY ATTWYS ade) 1SampI 95209€66  0202/20/LE

QAQ 92PIA YINOA - 081286

69002 UORAIH-UON QAQ - 0P Z86 [E10L
goze = OAQ 4N 11NAaY 1d3S ade] 1semMpINY 15099566 0Z0Z/L LIk L
ov'sll aAQ LINav 4N AON ade] |sampipy 9C009566  020Z/LMLL

UORDL4-UON OAQD - 0LY'ZB6

BLEVE aunjea4 QAQ - 09286 12101
veEy OAQ 3YNLY3d 1INQY Ld3S ade] jsampiy 85099566 0ZOZ/LL/LY
89051 QAQ 39NLv34 1INaY 100 ade) jsempipy 25099566  0ZOZ/LL/LL
£6°6v1 dad Junlvad 1INav 100 ade ) jsampiy ZI6EESEE  OZOZ/LI/LL
vZ'LL $QAQ 3¥NLY3H 1INV Ld3S ade} 15ampIyy gzZr0sE6  0Z0Z/ZO/LL
66 v 208 1INGY 100 ade} JSampIyy SZEPOSEE  0Z0Z/ZO/LL
AR {74 0AQ FUNLYAL 1INGY 1D0 ade ] JsampIy £ZOK0SE6  0Z0Z/Z0/LL
09282 aAQ 3¥N1Y34 17NaV 100 ade ] jsampiy YPLLIVEE  0Z0Z/ZO/LL
b L0 SQAQ IUNLY34 LINOV Ld3S ade] 1sampiy 6569LVE6  0ZOZ/ZO/LL

aInje9d QAT - 09%'Z86

Z6'66 D Uo IS UNPY - 0ZH'286 IE10L
LL6E S0 1INAY AON/LOO adey 1sampiN 86C12966  0Z0Z/OM/L)
BLLL a2 JISNW LINQY Ld3s/ony adey jsampiy DLLIBEGS  0Z0ZIVOILL
LSCh a9 JISNIN 1INQV Ld3S/ony ade 1sampI 088L0£66  0Z0ZIVOILL
66 a9 DISHIN SNIYTTHD ade ) jsampiwy pbZLeve6  0Z0Z/20/LL

QD U SN UNPY - 0ZH'ZB6

61'08K'1 SANG/S19NPOIJ MUOND3IT - LY 286 1BI0L
apzt 0Z0Z 9b/b1 - 21101 ONILSOH H3AY¥IS LIVHOINIW 0202 JueqAay 60LL0Z0Z  0Z0Z/BLiL)
£ 200" 1Z0Z/DE/E0 ©) 02/10/01 Auerg] Asasuy O™ 1senboig SSOVYAD.  0Z0Z/OLILL

Junowry owapy aweN wnp aeg
020¢ 12qUIBAON
0ZI60/Z)

jeAoaddy pieog 10) syo9y) Jo ISIT
Ateaq) 3o13s1q BISI9YD



¢l obed

jupd yinop - 55.°Z86

ukd INpY - 0. 286 [BI0L

0E'2ZZ6'Y
1988 saidoD yoog A|dnINy - 2 286 1e10L
PGLL S3TdILINW LINAY sadiny Ynpy - 10} 3 19%eg 1898SESEOT 0202/Z0/1 1
gLy S$31dILINW LINAY sadigny Wnpy - 104} 9 Javeg 2BOBSESEORZ 0z0Z/20/L
sajdog yoog aidpyn - 02286
£6'E8 ‘JoH UNpY - OEL 286 [B10L
GO €5 SY1LY ALNNOD NYSIHOIW dNOYD dYIN Ydd A o L204PEL 0zZ0Z/9LLL
BO 62 JONIHIITH LTINAY 0202 aoussajay YNpY - Jojhe] 3 Jayeq 88585EGE02 0zoZ/eoLL
*Jay NPV - 0£2'286
86'9/2'v [e18UBE) Juld YNPY - D22 286 IBIOL
FAN:INY 122V 17NaV 0202 NPy pajaqe(un - 10jAe | 7 JaxER 6¥8L156502 0Z0zZ/9LILL
600V 120V 1Nav 0202 Wnpy pajeqejun - 10j4e | 7 18xeg GBYELPGEOZ 0202/SL/1LL
R:H) 1oov 1nav ozoz NPy pajEqejun - 10j4e ), 7 saxeg 1828BESE02 0zZ0z/oL/LL
£1'89E 190v 1nav 0zoz unpy - Jojhe| @ raxeg 8959/55£02 0zoZ/9LiLL
£9'89% 129V Linav 0zog Inpy - Jo|Ae | @ 13xEg SPESOSGE0Z ozozioLL
6E LEY 122v 1nav 0zoz Inpy - JojAe] P Jaxeg L¥PRSSSE0Z 020Z/9L/LL
LELEE 192v 11nav 0202 Wnpy - JojAe ] g Jaxyeg 2506¥56£02Z 0202/91L/L4
SLELS 120v 17nav 0zog unpy - JojAe] g 18xeg ¥2EEVGESEOZ 0z0zZ/9L/LL
66'1E NYNEYIHS INIVIE ADNYN - ANN-3Y MO08 Jaue) sina 18 ¥E10-02 020z LY
£L'Z0L IVHINIO INId LInav au) saNAag jeNde) uozewy ADOW-AHO4-OHAL 0zoz/hLILL
LLGE TVHINID INIYd 1Nav au] seameg jelded uozewy ATWG-LIOd"HEW! 0ZOT/LLLL
£6'616- 90110202 11SO430 NIL DHID 0Z0Z/90/11L
6¥'11 1292v 11NaY 0202 Nnpy pajagejun - JojAe)  Jaxed 9509166502 0202/20/L1L
65 6¥E 190V 11nav 0202 uNpy - s0/Ae] g 1axeq ZE0BZGSE0Z 020Z/eof
90°0€S 190V 11Nav 0202 INpY - solAe] g 1axed 9L0ZZESE0Z 0202720711
26'28¢ 120V 11nav 0202 nnpy - 1oAe) g Jaxeg 6689055502 0Z0Z/ZoM L
Qv 100V 11nav 0202 nnpy - 10jAe ] 9 saxeg 5/585E6£02 0ZOZIZ0/LL
GGy 129V LINav 0202 Unpy - Jojie) g iaxeq Ov6SEPSE0T 0z02/Z0/1LL
¥9'L6E 129V LINav 0202 Unpy - Jojie| g 1oxeq gELOEP5E0L 0z0ZIZONL L
1608 SMO08 LINay Ju| sea1uag |ejde]) uozewy LIA-ADAA-ALML 0202r20/LL
{e1auag) Jupd HNPY - DTLZ86
ZL €05 Juug sbie ynpy - 012286 (EI10L
8BS0y LNIYd 398y LINaY g abieq unpy - JojAeL g 123eg 861 PSG5E02 0zozmatiiL
85291 LNIYd 398v1 LINaY ung sbiey ynpy - JojheL g Jayeg OELELPEEDZ 0202/9L/11
zz 20l LNI¥d 3DHYT LINaY Wy abiie ynpy - JojAe] g 1axeg 8Z90LE5E0T 0Z0Z/aLILL
ve'8zZl INIMd ISy 1INay g afse ynpy - JojAe B 123eg 90126¥5E02 0Z0ZrZ0NL
upd abae Ynpy - 0LL'ZRE
upPd WNPY - 502286
Jupd - 004286
1ZE6B'E luitd UON - 00Y 286 (BI0L
wnoury owapy awep wnN aeq
0202 JaquiaAoN

jeaouddy paeog 10} s)o9y) JO IS
Aieaqi youysiq essjpyd

OZIGOTL



y1 abegd

8r'L0S'LpL TvLoL
£8'625'GL asuadx3 UOIRN0D - 286 (2101
61'9¥2'6 g - 002 '286 €101
69°€ZC' Y Wd YINOA - §52°Z86 [E10L
00'000°Y JOH YINGA - 022'286 IEI0L
00000t IONFUIIIY HLNOA 0202 au] uuE- Yoog ayL EPLIONT  0ZOZ/ZO/LL
Jay YINOA . 0LL'286
68°5ZCE [e13UaS) Julid DA - 092°Z86 [BI0L
8218 JFUNIANF A313OVINN a|luaanr pajaqeun - J0lAE L 3 Jaxeg LO9ESHSEDZ 020271111
6 ELE FUNIANT AITIEVINN ajudANf pajageun - JoAeL 2 Joyeg 620225802 0coc/aLrtt
0¥ SOE 1INaV ONNOA 0202 unpy Bunoy - 1ojie| 9 Jaxeg 88E9EGEOZ 0Z0Z/SL/LE
Z0'L1 1IN ONNOA 0202 unpy Bunoy - JojAe] 9 Jaxyeq | 9BSESEDT 0zZ0Z/SL/LL
cl'gl 11Nav ONNOA 0202 inpy Bunoy - Jojie] g 1oyeg 984985E5¢C02 02oz/aL/LL
S50L INNODJY TUNIANT 0202 ajiaAnr - JojAe L g soyeq SB985EGE0T 0202/94/41
0z LvT INNOJ2Y IUNIANT 0202 ajuaAnr - Jojke) 9 13%eg SL/82£550Z 0Z0Z/9LHL
£Z'112 INNOJOY IUNIANT 0202 sjuaany - Jojie) g 1axeg obZESESE0Z  0Z0ZIOMLL
rlLE SL1vD SHNOA OLNY 0202 SIED SINOA OINY - J0jAe) R JDveg €520855€02 0z0z/9LiLy
18’181 S1VD SHNOA OLNY 0202 S|eQ SINoA oiny - JojAe] B JeNeg 8¥0I955€0Z  0Z0Z/9M/LL
0z'cg S1VD SHNOA OLNY 0202 S|ED SINOA DINY - JoikeL 3 Jaxeg PSBOBVSEDZ  0Z0Z/9L/LL
SL'pL S1v9 SHNOA OLNY 0202 S|ED SINOA OINY - Joke ) g Joxeg GSBOSESEOZ  0Z0Z/9M/EL
or'or S1¥D SHNOA OLNY 020Z SIED SINOA OINY - JokeL g Jaxen GEB0SESE0Z 0202/9V/t1
0L'ZE1 S1VD SHNOA OLNY 0202 sjeD SIN0A Oy - Jojhe ] 3 Joxeg FLZLLSSEDZ 0202/9MiLL
66'L} ONVIANIVS LOdS SONIHL 100} 4008 131y BUEY B BUI0S() 60£868.2410 0z0Z/91/4 1
661 d¥1d IHL L4117 - N ONIMOYD )00 J8jIW BUEY B BUIOGS() Z0Z6  0Z0ZNM ML
Z6'1L NOILOTT102 ¥O4 SH008 $joog Jo|m auey 3 suiogsn LOZ6  0Z0Z/LM/ML
62'892 ayvOos NV JHNLIId - SHO08 2u) uned yoog ay) LLILONHT 0z0Z/L L)
15'8¢- OW3W L1340 §ieD) SINOA 0Ny - JOJAEL 3 Jayeg 162222€000  OZOZ/LL/LL
6521 OW3W LIa34D SIED SINOA oiny - JojAE L, B JaYEQ 062222 0Z0Z/LLILL
9L's W3Ll ONOHM HO4 Q3718 ‘aNNJTY VIAITY ‘WIZHOONS SE10-02 0zZ0Z/LL/LL
L0156 90110202 LISOd3A N1L DHID 020Z/90/1 |
oy pL9 SI1LIL NOILDIANON HLNOA 0202 au| e yoog ayL BELLLOYT 0Z0Z/Z0
Ly'6E JNANT GF138YINN apusAnf pajagelun - Jojkel g Jaxeg 05805£5£02 0Z0Z/20/4. 1
v6'8L S1VD SHMOA OLNY 0202 SjED SINOA OINY - J0jfe) 9 Javed 120205802  0Z0Z/ZOILL
12'9L S1V0 SHNOA OLNY 0202 S|ED SINOA OINY - J0jAR) 9 JaNeg 6IELIYSEOZ  0Z0Z/ZO/LL
55'60Z $31LIL NOILDI:INON HLNOA 0202 ou) uue yoog ayL £7211043 0202/20/11
[242U39) Jupd YINOA - DOL'Z86
junoury owspy aweN wnp ajeq
0202 J18qLUUIDAQN
jeaolddy pieog 10) SY29Y9) JO ISIT 0Z/607Z4

Aieaq 10138)1Q eas|aY)



9:41 AM
12/09/20

Chelsea District Library

Accrual Basls Donation and Restricted
January through November 2020

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
674 - Contribution & Donation
674.100 - Designated Adult Collection
674.110 - Designated Adult Programming
674.111 - Designated Youth Programming
§74.112 - Deslignated Music Focus Programs
674.120 - Undesignated Donation
674.141 - Designated Technology
674.150 - Continuing Education Restricted
Total 674 - Contribution & Donation
675 : Private Grant Sources
675.100 - Community Found Southeast MI
675.400 : Chelsea Ed Foundation
Total 675 - Private Grant Sources
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
727 - Supplies
727.900 - Supplies Restricted Glifts
Total 727 - Supplies
850 - Telecommunications
850.300 - TLN Internet Service
850.910 - WiFI Hot Spots - Restricted
Total 850,300 - TLN Internet Service
Total B50 - Telecommunications
884 - Programming
884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.211 - Authors In Chelsea
884.922 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Authors
884.953 - Youth Prog Rest Chelsea Ed Foun
Total 884.211 - Authors in Chelsea
Total 884.210 - Youth Speakers
884.400 - Muslc Focus
884.960 - Sonlc Sundays Restricted Gift
884,961 - Songfest - Restricted Gift
884.962 - Music In the Alr - Restricted
Total 884.400 - Music Focus
884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.970 - Artist in Resdience Restricted
Total 884.500 - Artist In Residence
884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.911 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts Comedy Sh
884,912 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts General

Jan - Nov {9 Budget $ Over Budget

300
1,000 7.300 {6.,300)
3250 6,500 (3,250)
3,000 4,000 (1.000)
725 525 200
3,000 3,000 0
600 600 0
11,875 21,925 (10,050}
15,000 17,000 (2,000)
1,500 1,500 0
16,500 18,500 (2,000)
28,375 40,425 (12.050)
28,375 40,425 {12,050
111
111
3,000 (3.000)
3,000 (3,000)
3,000 (3.000)
437 3,500 {3,063)
o 1,000 {1,000)
437 4,500 (4,063)
437 4,500 (4,063)
0 0 0
0 1,000 (1,000)
1,762 3,000 (1,238)
1,762 4,000 (2,238)
1,000 (1,000
0 1,000 (1,000)
0 1,500 (1,500)
2,503 2,900 (397)

Page 1 of 2



9:41 AM Chelsea District Library

12/09/20

Accrual Basls Donation and Restricted
January through November 2020

B84.913 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts SRP
884.914 - Adult Prog Rest Gifts MWest LW
884.915 - Aud Prg. Rst. Gifts Purple Rose
Total 884.910 - Adult Programming Restricted
884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
884.921 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts Genl
884.923 - Youth Prog Rest Gifts SRP
Total 884.920 - Youth Programming Restricted
Total 884 - Programming
967 - Equipment
967.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifts
967.910 - Equipment Rest Gifts
Total 967.900 - Equipment Restricted Gifis
Total 967 - Equipment
969 - Continulng Education Expenses
969.600 - Staff Training
969.940 - Staff Appreclation - Restricted
Total 969.600 - Staff Tralning
Total 869 + Continuing Education Expenses
982 - Collection Expense
982.910 - Adult Collection Restricted
Total 982 « Collection Expense

Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income
Net Income

Jan - Nov 19 Budget $ Over Budget

0 750 (750)
2,707 5,000 (2,293)
1,000 1,000 0
6210 11,150 (4,940)

0 1,000 (1,000
1,655 2,500 (845)
1,655 3,500 (1,845)
10,064 24,150 (14,086)
3,504 3,709 (205)
3504 3709 (205)
3.504 3,709 (205)
1230 1,100 130
1230 1,100 130
1,230 1,100 130
500 600 (100)
500 600 (100}
15,409 32,559 (17,150)
12,066 7,866 5,100
12,966 7,866 5,100

Page 2 of 2



I jo | abey

859495 {oyZ'62] _ elr'sep lise'eei] (cys'vel) {veo'osH) (Zeavl} (Sys'i6e) (voRis) (azs€) (blvtol} (1B9°2E) 02099 ESCPOB ewoaul 12N
%0 (D01 '6t) 00L'6¢ 0 0 [1} [1] [1] 0 1] [1] 0 o Q 0 WO SO 19N
%0 00L'GL (poL'sl) o 0 0 0 [1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 osuadxg JOIO (ej0L
%0 (oop'2) 00v'Z 0 0 0 0 0 [} 0 0 0 o 0 [1} ungj oasasay |eyded) o) J8jsuel) - Z00'666
%0 005'1Z (oos'iz) o [ 0 0 0 o 0 0 Q 1} 0 0 uawascidw) jende) o) 10)suely - 100566
asuadxg Jayjp
9m=bnxm3:._ou:_ A8H10
851985 (ove'ss)  E¥eeY (zse'cel) {eva'vzl) (pso'ost) (zig'vit) (Sps'161) (vo0'26) (aus'ed) (1iv'ent) (189'2€) 028'9.9 E£5E'108 awozu Lev)piQ 10N
%zl 8:5°625) 162'260'C ELLZIG'L 105'2Fk  S9Z'ZZ) E6L°PSL  OLB'9ZL  9/6'Z81 989 0QFL ZOZ'8LL ZPL'PZL  OOL'EZY 290'051 9I5'IZY esundx3g |e1oL
%L {gg0'et) 055681 ZBY'OSL 92551 189'F¥1 809t 608'B GZI'ZV  BOZEL LIPS OVGL z250'2 06E'6Z  SPL'S asuadx3 uoj1ae)|0] - Z86
%G1 {ozg'to) SLl'vl SSLLL 086’2 0 o 0 0 vz 0 0 0 0 :77) asuadxz jeyde) . 086
%95 (2ot'z1) oly'Lz 205'S1 689 (184 zze 01’z £E9 692 Stb 16Z'Z ZeZ's 898 oEE't sasuodx3 uoyeonp3 Bunupuoy .- 596
%GF (z50'52) 609'6t 256'vZ 1EL1 G10'L zaL'ot  £90'v F4: 14 FES'L il €19 SB9'L €191 0pYL wewdinb3 . 295
%L (626'11) DZO'EY 160'1E 1] 295 =71 1] 818’ 0 gi8'e Q@ 0 0 ELEZL S2TIAI8S UOHeWOINY - 596
%ll fLi'e 005'E 69€ 62 0 0 0 -] 0 0 gl i} acl -7} asuadx3 Jojoang ¥ pieag - (96
%09 {ze6've) [{FNT:] £eL'ag ZSE'E Sro'y 9z9'v 0z1's 99p'c 086'L  IpP'T O ee6'c @0 O sIRN - 026
%51 (6¥0'2) 00r'Z 1SE [i} 0 0 0 1} 0 [ 882 o o £8 Jasjun|op - 588
%Sy (1ze'ss) S6E'E0L  plO'OP 5169 1682 oze'se 1€9'E vl s18'6  LrT'L 8021 ovl'L €295  90C'¥ nwesBoly - 88
%o {a60'5Z} 9z8'89 OEL'EY ok'e 586'1L Fre'l Q90°L vZl'e €9b's vl 14 985’ BEF 9 59Z'9 sjepaiep jeuopowaly - 088
%RED {zr0'r1} oze'se €L2've PSE'L 00’ 680'Z ceat 822 Sit'y  MOZ  Ll02 185°) €06l ELFL suoEIUNMLIL03B(aY - 5B
%PS {seg'vrs} GIE'E9l  9£L'ed £6L'D oio'y til'y 9H°T'e 9z0'2 G0 BIEL BRSEL 9996 BEEL  EIL'P SIOBIUOD) RIIAIDE SIUBUBIUIEN - EOB
%HEY {eos'er} 0L ¥ZL'EL leg't 69. P16’} 980'L ¢ 4 05Z'L 6191 ale'e MBS SEL'P 6IPE SBIAIIS [BUOISSDI0N - L0
%89 {1£'9) 059’02 CIE'FL 965'E 9 ¥sL't ¥56 ¥Z6 056'L 089 b2} 182° 9E6 (1A sanddng . 172
%58 2ie'azl) GIS'89L’L Z0Z'Z66 B6V'IB  €PL'ZB  90Z'98  ZLEUR  Iv¥Ovl  GZZ'LB 94248 OEE'ER®  9/5'T8 EZ'9R 6599 sosuadyy jaurosiad - |02
asuadxg
%00 0sl'L ISG'C66'L LELLOD'Z  PPS'EL (82520  BEL'p 866'LL  (695'8) Zze'ZR ve9VE  LL9'0Z  6LO'LG  2C6'9Z8 698'SE6 WO SSID
%001 08L'L ISG'EBE'L LEVIOO'T  wPS'EL (8457 BELP g66'LL  (69g'B)  229'28  ¥EOVE  LID'OZ  6L0'L6  ZE6'9Z0 69B'SZE awoau) [RoL
%68 (000'2) 0058l 00591 1] 0 4] 0 [} 005°1 poo'st 0 o 0 [1] $82UN08 jJuess) sjeald - 549
%S (oso'ol) 8Z6'12Z Sie'Ll 002 00E 0 0 0 00s'h O 0 o 058'f 5202 uoneUuoq g UCHNGIUOD . 19
SEd'se (508} {ezs'vl) oo’z (1ZE€)  vEZ'V ¥5Z'Z  6LP 04’1 B9L'TH  G1S0L O anjep, u) eBueys Juaunsaau] - 005999
%59 {rog'21) 000'05 969'2¢ zZog'LL  1Z9'kL 28T v 4 ez 0 0 L'y wL 0 sBujuaes juaugssau) - goL°999
%00} S6¥ 0 SEY =71 1z 2 £t or 44 gy 05 56 :73 St 1521030 - GOL'599
%6¥ {z65'5) 000'41 £or's 1891 0 0 0 0 o i} 0 vl €651  655°) §8UJ4 UO)IRININD - 00} 559
%ll (11341} 0052 £92'L 0 0 (i} 0 0 1} 0 v} ¥al LT €25 si8)upy g ssa1dod - 00) 59
%2 (p2e'v) 000'9 929't ger 0 0 0 0 1] 0 0 os2 oty 005 $88 JUBPISAY-UCN - 0O)'209
%06 [{:{¥M Y] 000°AL zoZ's1 i} 0 0 zezsk 0O 1} 0 0 0 0 1} S0UL |eUDd - 00L'VLS
%161 159'vE 000’8t 169'22 0 o 1} i} 090'9 a IS6'S O 0 ore'09 o PV 91E}S - DOL'O¥S
%00k (225'9) 0zZO'PEs'L &6V'ZLEL 19z 4 o [] (268’9} €O0Z'S. OQ9TEL EI6'E 9Lr'ZL  vZI'SYL L2126 _anuaaay JapIs|g - Zov
SWodu|

asuadxgewoau] Aeuplo

1wbpng jos, jebpngieaps 196png OZAON-uEr OZAON 02190 O0zdeg  oZBny Ozt ozunp oz Aew  0zJdy  OZJew  0Zged T uer
Wi0L 6 & sjseg jenuaay
abpng 0] aJuewlioua
196png o) Jad B sy

Aimig)1 10401810 BOS|AYD s







10:09 AM
12/09/20

Accrual Basis

Chelsea District Library

Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
January through November 2020

Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
402 -

District Revenue

540.100 - State Aid

574.100 - Penal Fines

607.100 - Non-Resident Fees

645.100 - Copiers & Printers

£55.100 - Circulation Fines

665.100 - Interest

666.100 - Investment Earnings
666.500 - Investment Change in Value

674 -
675 -

Contribution & Donation
Private Grant Sources

Total Income

Gross Profit
Expense
701 -

727 -

801 -

803 -

850

Personnel Expenses

Supplies

Professional Services
Maintenance Service Contracts

- Telecommunications
880 -
884 -
885 -
920 -
960 -
965 -
967 -
969 -
980 -
982 -

Promotional Materials
Programming

Volunteer

Utilities

Board & Director Expense
Automation Services
Equipment

Continuing Education Expenses
Capital Expense

Collection Expense

Total Expense
Net Ordinary Income

Net Income

Jan-Nov 20 Jan-Nov19 § Change % Change
1,817,497.63 1,728,170.01 89,327.62 517%
72,656.71 41,515.50 31,141.21 75.01%
15,282.06 20,151.30 -4,869.24  -24.16%
1,625.00 4,854.19  -3,229.19  -66.52%
1,263.70 6,294.61  -5,030.91 -79.92%
5,402.74 20,446.97 -15,044.23  -73.58%

494 .81 290.08 204.73 70.58%
32,695.04 28,428.11 4,266.93 15.01%
25,833.41 35173.25 -9,339.84  -26.55%
11,875.00 28,095.00 -18,120.00 -60.41%
16,500.00 16,400.00 100.00 0.61%
2,001,126.10 1,831,719.02 69,407.08 3.59%
2,001,126.10 1,931,719.02 69,407.08 3.59%
992,201.26 960,491.30 31,709.95 3.3%
14,313.21 19,273.85 -4,96064 -2574%
33,124.68 53,970.15 -20,845.47  -38.62%
88,737.24 10566156 -16,824.32 -16.02%
24,275.31 27,997.57  -3,722.26 -13.3%
43,729.83 51,290.47  -7,560.64 -14.74%
46,073.73 107,766.26 -61,692.53 -57.25%
351.08 967.18 -616.10 -83.7%
36,734.16 4794586 -11,211.70 -23.38%
388.88 1,691.87 -1,202.99 -7557%
31,092.47 40,179.92  -8,087.45 -2262%
24,552.30 21,152.65 3,399.65 16.07%
16,507.84 22,381.69 -6,873.85 -30.71%
11,155.00 111,680.47 -100,52547 -90.01%
150,481.82  147,556.61 2,925.31 1.98%
1,512,718.80 1,719,907.41 -207,188.51 -12.05%
488,407.20 211,811.61 276,595.59 130.59%
488,407.20 211,811.61 276,595.59 130.59%

Page 1 of 1



853 ynewpinoys G/f°fQTHRT

79'6£T8

€1°82Z6E8¢

TELSZEVE'TS

moj2q uiew pinous T€ZSZEPB'TS

62 E9T'STTS-

09°021'8S6'TS

asudpawy (plew pinoys G2 Op8'GES'TS vL'T66°0TS 9p Lv8'bES'1S
00°0% 00°05 0005
02 0b8'SES'TS ¥{'T66°0TS o9y /p8'beS TS
TE LTIV L0ES £0°951°971%- PUELS'EEDS
08'96% 00'0% 08'96%
BSD YIlew pnoys  TEOZELOES £0°95T9Z15 VEILVEEDS
ajue|eg Suipul asduey) 19N 2oue|eg ujuuidag

200°E00 Suiyaay) pund JUBWAINAY 1G2Q puoy

pund 891A198 g0

pund [e4auds [ejo |

[E]JO] SJd9uUlLIiEd JUBWISIAU|
¥00'LTD pund 1axyJely Asuow
EODLTO puUng 2Wodu paxiy

JUNo29y asuduawy

puey uo ysed

200°€00 unoday |edied
100100 yueg 231e1s eas@yd /1unolay Suppay)d
S3INVIVE SMNVE TvIO01

pung |elauss

0202 '0F JaquanoN

saouejeg pun4

AdVYHEIT LOIYLSIA v3AST13IHD
04



SINIWISIANI

ISIYdIYINY 1d3S 60 020Z T"8\SISAIYNY LNIWLSIANI 0'8 0Z0Z\SLYO4IY A¥VO8 0'T 0Z0Z\0Z0T 33ueuld\1aD 4adasxyyoog\suawnIOg\RSUIZPNGW\SIaP|0jRIS\SSNas\)

t-T2Z6-£28Y-0000 AU) 3suduawy

92'808'r2 000 000 6T'0ZL'EE aouejeg
0z’ 0P8'SES'T 000 00'0 0Z'0P8'SES'T 0z-22g
0Z'0P8'SES’T Ov'608- PT'ZO8'TE 9p' LPBPZST 0Z-hON
9p Lp8'PTS'T 08'997's- 91°'99¢'? oT'8bs'£ZS°T 0Z-120
W T E A 05'65¥'C 0052’ 09'9E0'€TS'T gz-das
09'9€0'ETS’T OV TZE'E- Z9°E 8E'PSEDTS'T 0z-8ny
BEPSE'IZS'T ST YT’y 79'¢ 15921225’ oz-inf
1S9ZT'7LS'T SY'E6T'L T9'182'C 2’ TISS'LIS'T oz-unf
2 TSSLIS'T O£ v88Z- E2'TOEE TLZETLIS'T oz-Aew
TLZETLIS'T 9L YIL'Y v'ERG'D IS vey'sos'T oz-1dy
168'vZP'S0S'T OT'9E€'8T- TezoL'y Ob'8S0°6TS'T oz-1eiy
or'8s0°6TS'T 0T'SOT'TE 69'8 19'tv6'L8P'T 0z-994
19'vP6L8Y'T 00'6T90T 98T SLTTELLF'T oz-uef
SLUTTE LLY'T 61-720

2juejeq Suipu3,  anjeA u) adueyd |[MeLpUIAA 5994 1sauaj| ulsajsuenfysodaqg | asuejeg Sujuuidag
00°LTO 1O
¥-1226-£28F-0000 *OU JUNOIIY
0Z0Z/0E/T1 asuduawy
18
WY tT:TT 020Z/6/T




1@)den Aauopy ssaduawy

SLNIWLSIANI
3SI4dIYANY Ld3S 60 0Z0T T'81SISATYNY LNIWLSIANI 0°8 020Z\SLY04IH A¥V08 0°T 0Z0Z\0Z0TZ 32UBLI4\10D J2daa(00g\sIuawnIog\Pjsulzpnquu\si1ap|ogy eis\ssnasiy

19
000 000 000 000 000 000 sauejeg
000 oo'c 00’0 000 000 000 0¢-22Q
000 000 000 000 00 000 0Z-hON
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 .cc.c 00°0 0Z-30
000 000 000 000 10070 i 00°0 oz-das
000 000 00°0 00’0 100°0 00°0 0z-2ny
oo'0 000 000 00°0 |00°0 00°0 oz-Inr
000 00’0 00'0 00°0 000 000 oz-unr
00'c 000 00°0 00°0 00’0 000 oz-Aepy
000 00’0 000 00°0 00’0 | 00°0 gz-1dy
000 o0'0 000 00°0 000 |00°000°00T 00°000°00T- oz-1ein
00'000°00T- 00°0 000 00'0 000 00°000°001- 0Z-god
00°'000°00T- 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°000'001- oz-uer
C0°000°00T- . 61-J2qQ
asuejeq duipu3g anjep u) aduey) MEIPUIM 5334 1saiau ulassuesyfusodaq gouejeg Juuwndag
€00°LT01D
194e Asuoy
0Z0Z/0€/T1 asuduawy
€8

WV ST:TT 0Z0Z/6/T1










Library Director’s Report
Respectfully submitted for December 2020 Board Meeting

Staff Announcements

Library Assistant I Positions

Terri, Leslie, and I had the pleasure of interviewing candidates for the two Library
Assistant I positions recently. I was so struck by the quality of the candidates! Look for
announcements soon on the newest additions to our CDL team.

CDL Responds to COVID-19

CDL continues operating at Stage 3 of its Reopening Plan. With vaccines on the horizon,
our hope is that in the first half of 2021, we can contemplate and begin planning for
reengaging with the community we serve.

Managers have begun “working the door” in the lobby during contact-free pick up in
order to monitor mask wearing upon entry into the building. Thanks to Scott, the door
can now be operated by remote. It has been a gratifying experience meeting and
connecting — from a safe distance — with the public.

Shannon just sent me an email that I want to share with you. While our circulation
numbers are down since closing the building to the public due to COVID-19, she was
looking at those numbers and found the following for November:

I was tallying unique users and found out we had a total of 1,486 library cards that
were used at the library to borrow either physical items or digital items... that's
actually 9.8% of the total service area we are in (15,010), which means that one out of
every 10 people who passes you on the street in Chelsea borrowed a book, movie, CD,
or other item from the library in November.

This is reassuring! That statistic does NOT include database usage or virtual program
attendance.

Changes in Township Leadership
The November election brought changes to leadership in the municipalities in our
service area as follows:

Diane Ratkovich, Dexter Township Supervisor
Duance Luick, Lima Township Supervisor
Pam Byrnes, Lyndon Township Supervisor
David Brooks, Sylvan Township Supervisor

I will reach out to them in the new year with congratulations, welcome, and information
on CDL.

Summer Reading 2021
It’s never too early to plan for summer! Shannon and her team have settled on in the
summer reading theme: Reading Colors Your World. This theme was selected for being



conducive to diverse programs and activities such as challenges encouraging
participants to read authors of different races, genders, and backgrounds (which
responds to our Strategic Plan theme of facilitating access for all) as well as fitting well
for all ages. The goal next summer is to create a cohesive program that is easy to
participate in and understand for seniors, parents, teens, and kids. The team also loves
the art theme and are picturing all kinds of ways to encourage artistic expressicon as a
tie-in to reading.



Chelsea District Library
Assistant Director’s Report
November 2020

Facility update

Last two fall/winter inspections - roofs/gutters and plumbing- are schedule for
December. Johnson Controls will be performing a vibration test on 8 motors and/or
pumps on our major HVAC components in December also. These components are
getting to the age of replacement and the test give JCI an idea of how much life they
may have left in them. They will provide a full report by the end of December. They
discovered during a regular maintenance visit that the motor on the HVU (heating unit)
needs to be replaced and we will try to get to spring to do it as the heat will have to be
turned off for several hours during the job. The good news is that we have gotten
several years more out of it than expected due to our regular maintenance.

Continuing Ed/meetings/projects

Salary survey- MML has all of the information they need from us and have sent surveys
out to the comparative libraries to gather information on their pay and benefits. This is
the part that slows down the process as they wait for those responses, especially this
year with people laid off or working from home. They were hopeful that they might
have what they need by the end of January.

CoVvID

Our holds tables have been inside for several weeks as | write this and | feel it is going
well. The department heads are staffing a table in the lobby and opening the door via
remote control to ensure those without masks do not enter the building. So far, there
have been very few and most are fine with us putting their materials on the bench
outside. The large majority of patrons wear masks and many express how grateful they
are that they can still get library materials and services. The kits that the Information
Services librarians are putting together for taking home have been a big hit!

Staffing/HR

Our new Computer Tech |I- Matt fensen- started this month and has already made a
positive impression on staff. He is very personable and excited to contribute to our
library community. Interviews for our two open library assistant positions went well and
we hope to have to new staff persons training by the end of December.

| have also been working on our health insurance and building/liability insurance

renewals.

Respectfully submitted-
Linda Ballard, Assistant Director






Information Services Report: November 2020
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

Program Information

As the holidays approach, our programming slows down; however, November was still a successful
month for engaging the community. We've discovered that hands on take home kits are extremely
papular for all ages, we've found a small group of virtual book club regulars, and virtual storytimes and
Book Talk attendance remains steady. Below are some highlights:

o We hosted our second virtual Purple Rose Theater Concert reading using zoom webinar, and
were shocked by the participation. 456 patrons viewed the play reading live. We received
numerous thank yous and positive comments from patrons, and even a small donation to
support the program.

e Our planned in-person program, the Storybook Trail Turkey Trek, had to be cancelled due to
increasing COVID cases and resulting restrictions, but our socially distanced alternative, Turkey
Trek kits, were hugely popular. The kits were distributed in a matter of hours using curbside
pickup and families loved them. Puppet making kits and That Thursday Thing kits were other
great ways to enrich the community.

Date Event [attendance {Live)|Attendance
{Recorded)

Adult Programming (Programs 6 , Attendees 534)
11/4 Reading Glasses Book Club 6
11/10 Busy People Book Club 2
11/5 Dessert by Decades 40
11/13 Resilience in Everyday Life Meditation 18
11/14 Purple Rose Theater Concert Reading 456
11/19 COLTop 5 12

Early Literacy (Programs 5, Attendees 115)

11/11, 11/18, 11/25, |Live Storytime 7,5, 15 20, 13, 29
11/19 Dance Along Sing Along 16
11/4 Yoga Storytime 10

Youth Programming (Programs 6, Attendees 113)
11/3, 11/17 Book Talk Tuesdays 14, 15
11/10 Tween Book Club 7
11/2, 11/16 7oom 3-5 Hangout 1,7
11/13 Puppet Making Kits & Dewey the Dragon 43 26

online performance
11/23 Turkey Trek Storytime Kits 60
Teen Programming {Programs 3, Attendees 39)

11/5,11/19 Virtual That Thursday Thing 6,9 3, 13
11/10 Pizza and Paperbacks Teen Bookclub 3

Outreach/Awareness (Programs 2, Attendees 25)
11/4,11/19 [Virtual Storytime ECC [14, 11

Program Planning



Information Services Report: November 2020
Shannon Powers, Head of Information Services

With the deadline for the spring newsletter fast approaching, youth librarians brainstormed a
virtual Authors in Chelsea event for the schools. We coordinated with authors, teachers and
media clerks, and booksellers and publishers to begin to reimagine this impactful program.
We also met with community partners Rich and Karen Fahle to discuss the Midwest Literary
Walk in April, and began to explore virtual options for this CDL staple.

Reference, Collections, and Deliveries

Services Sep. 2020
Reference Questions 545
Homebound & Deposit Book Deliveries 25
OCLC Interlibrary Loan 1

The quality of reference shifts improved greatly now that librarians are in the building.
Interacting with circulation has been easier and more efficient, and librarians have been able to
assist with last minute pick-ups, take home kit distribution, and curbside printing and scanning.
The book browse page has gone live {chelseadistrictlibrary.org/browse) and librarians have
found it helpful for assisting patrons with browsing and selection.

The Information Services Department has taken over management of several databases, Hoopla,
and parts of Overdrive. We explored usage statistics and unique users to compare the popularity
of formats across the library’s collections. It’s been enlightening, and research will continue.

Collection Monthly Unique Users Monthly Checkouts/Borrows
Hoopla 158 841

Overdrive/Libby 551 2599

CDL Print/Media Collections 777 511%




Technology

November 2020
From:
Scott Rakestraw
Head of Technology

DATASERVICES san | res | mar | aer | mav | jun | i |avs| s ocT NOV.
33447.3  Hotspots: Total GB Used 1112.8| 2089.0 | 2783.5 | 4522.1 | 39816 | 3756.1 | 3385.4 |2455.4| 3359.4 203452 2667.64
851  --Lima Township (GB) | 0.63 | 087 | 96 | wa | nA | 1052 | 26.13 | 9.13 | 124 | 7.42 | 8.3s
1734 - Sylvon Township (GB) | 228 | 1009 | 203 | wa | NA | 2298 | 2460 |3249| 287 | 1922 | 2169
134457 -- Mobile Beacon (GS) |539.45|1459.1n|uz7.47|3134.39|1253.2s[ 978.8 | £20.9 |9so.37| 1274.5 | 7585 | 98833
157432 - Library Circulating Hotspots {GB) | 420.4 | 1508.9 | 1636.1 |1787.16|2728.33| 2742.78| 2513.69| 1463.4| 20438 | 124938 | 1649.27
2230  Hotspot Devices Circulated ] 33 | a3 | 26 | NA ] NA | 21 ] 29 | 28 | a3 ] 20 | 19
2083.0 PublicInternet - ComputerSessions | 861 | 921 | 300 | o | o | o | o | o | 0 | 0 | 0
6317.0  Public Internet - Wireless Logins |1341| 1277 | 934 [ 244 | 213 | 347 | 425 | 381 | 402 ] 362 I 391
ONLINE SERVICES |ﬂ|_ﬁglmlml_ml&glﬂ.lm_ SEP | ocT | NOV
69673 Website Sessions | 886 | 8243 | 8407 | 3524 | 3141 | 7365 | 7171 [ 6678 | @64 | 6139 | 3249
35491 Website Users |47o4| 4394 | 4995 | 2043 | 1855 | 3591 | 3207 | 2943 | 2741 | 2405 | 2613
15184  AUDIO Downloads Total | 1352 | 1248 | 1281 | 1475 | 1610 | 1537 | 1527 | 1488 | 1403 [ 1354 | s0s
12257 - Audlo: Overdrive | 1181 | 1096 | 2078 | 1218 | 1206 | 1205 | 1200 | 1266 | 1096 | 1002 | 909
2927 - Audio: Hoopla | 171 | 152 | 203 | 357 | 404 | 332 | 327 | 322 | 307 | 382 | NA
1380  VIDEO Downloads Total | 38 | a5 | e | 139 | 1214 | 188 | 213 | 203 | 10 | 25 |

49 - Video: Overdrive (streaming only) l 5 | o I 4 | 8 | 22 | 4 | /] | 4 l 2 | 0 |

1331 - Video: Hoopla | 33 | 35 | & | 131 | 92 | 184 | 213 | 199 | 73 | 205 | NA
24205 EBook Downloads Total | | 1426 I 1941 | 2822 | 2925 | 2584 | 2542 Iz 3| 2529 | 177 | 1690
22510 - eBook: Overdrive | 1023 | 1363 | 2839 | 2616 | 2636 | 2355 | 2354 | 23 2| 219 | 1603 | 169
1695 - eBook: Hoopla | 68 | 63 | 102 | 206 | 290 | 229 | 188 | 171 | 210 | 168 | NA
40762  TOTAL Downloads | 2881 | 2709 | 3287 | 4436 | a6so | 4309 | 4282 [a17a| amz | 3z0 |  a2ses

e NA :: Vendors have been unable to provide complete data; NA is Indicated where vendor data is “Not Available”.

Notable News& Events

Matthew (Matt) Jensen joined the CDL Technology Team on Monday November 30th.

Matt is a seasoned professional with over 10 years of library service and in his early years worked at
the Oak Park Public Library. Matt has spent the bulk of his career with the Chicago Public library
system and has solid experience working with Youth and Teens. He has been a "Cyber-Navigtor"
and has worked on a variety of Maker Space projects as a YOUMedia Specialist with CPL.

Matt is also a reviewer for the American Library Association -Booklist, specializing in Children's and
YA Book Reviews.

Matt has a Master of Library Science from the University of lllinois, Champaign-Urbana and a

Bachelor's Degree from Calvin College in Grand Rapids with a Major in English and a Minor in Art.
He and his family have recently returned to Michigan and reside in Saline.

Technology Monthly Summary - Page 1 November 2020




Project/Task List

Daily support to remote work force as needed.

DS Duties as scheduled.

Patron support.

Web site support.

Developed Training Matrix for New Hire.

Set up remote control installation on main entrance, inside doors.

Seett Rabestraw ~

Technology Manthly Summary - Page 2 November 2020



Marketing November Board Report 2020
The highlight of the month was publishing and distributing the printed winter

newsletter, featuring a local glass artist on the front, and farms in the region on the
back. It has been well received throughout the library district.

To prevent any patrons from walking into curbside service without a mask, the
sliding glass doors were locked and monitored by the managers. | worked at the
front doors beginning the week of Thanksgiving. Although it requires a focus on the
door instead of focusing on the marketing work, the system of unlocking the doors
for each mask-wearing patron seems to be alleviating the stress of the circulation
staff to some degree. It has allowed me to see patrons in person, thank them for
using the library, and receive their thanks for still delivering items through the
curbside service. Only one person has requested to have their items brought
outside to them because they did not want to wear a mask during any of the shifts |
have worked to date.

Working with a volunteer and other library staff, | worked on the design of the
Hometown Holiday light post decorations, assisting with the fabrication of several
elements, mocking up the formal design for submission, purchasing the lights, and
serving as the communications liaison.

Marketing for the new early literacy program called 1,000 Books was in high gear
throughout the month of November. The artwork was developed for a wide variety
of marketing promotions including a tote bag, buttons, stickers, advertisements,
and posters.

| worked on a photoshoot with Burrill Strong which included photographing the
new member of the IT department and the new winter banners on the last
Saturday the library was open to staff.

To support local community businesses a cookbook giveaway was developed and
implemented. | worked with Lori and Shannon to offer more than two dozen
cookbooks during the Chelsea Wine, Women, and Shopping event. An ad was
created and appeared in the Chelsea Update, signs were created and displayed
during curbside service, and social media posts promoted the giveaway. A digital
and paper survey collected 62 contestants’ information and more than half



requested more information about the virtual cooking program CDL is offering in
the spring called Song to Table. | created bookmarks promoting the upcoming
spring online cooking event which offered kitchen tips on the back and were
designed, printed, and distributed throughout the event and at the library. The
cookbooks were wrapped in a clear acetate (like gifts to seal and protect them), 30
signs promoting the giveaway were designed and fabricated by hand and were
dispersed to the event by D and B Marketing. The event and the cookbook giveaway
were featured in an article in local newspapers.

| attended two marketing seminars virtuaily: Library Marketing & Communications
Conference, and the LibraryWorks marketing webinar.



Marketing Assistant Monthly Board Report (Nov. 1-30, 2020):
In November my focus continued to be to effectively communicate library
programs, services, and updates in digital marketing channels.

Website:
e Helped to upload special Veterans Day video to the website. We received this
patron comment via Facebook:

“I watched the Vietnam Veterans documentary yesterday. Friends and

neighbors made me laugh and cry. Thank you for this documentary!”
~Mary via Facebook

e Created button on homepage to help people easily sign up for library cards

e Developed a document draft for the web team to clarify editing roles on the
site.

Social Media:

e Created posts to remind and thank people for mask compliance in the lobby
for curbside pickup

E-newsletters:

e (Coordinated with the librarian team to create a special holiday edition of the

eNews that included staff recommendations, local events, and safe online
holiday activities.

Miscellaneous

e Assisted with planning and creation of holiday light post
e Attended LibraryWorks marketing webinar






Circulation Supervisor’s Report
NOVEMBER 2020

e Circulation - 13,122 in November;

e Patron Count-3,493 for November;

e Circulation by township- for November:
o Dexter = 11% of total transactions

Lima = 9% of transactions

Lyndon =13% of transactions

Sylvan = 18% of transactions

Chelsea = 42% of transactions

0O 0 o

e November Circulation: 70% were items from Chelsea and 30% were inter-loaned items.

e Overdrive = 2599 in NOVEMBER; RBDigital = 646 in NOVEMBER; Hoopla = 841 in NOVEMBER.

e Registrations for NOVEMBER- 17 new cards; 6839 tota! card holders
*Dexter = 874 cards; Lima = 794 cards; Lyndon = 970 cards

*Sylvan = 1168 cards; Chelsea = 2488 cards; Nonresident = 500 cards

November Notes:
e Attended weekly management meetings via Zoom
e Attended the monthly TLN Circ meeting on November 12 via Zoom.
» Attended the webinar on November 11'" from Overdrive about their program SORA, which links
» the libraries eBocks to the schools using a student’s school ID.
* We had 17 new cards in November by online registration.
¢ We received 150 tubs from TLN in November, with 8 being the daily average.
* We re-posted for the library assistant | position.
» Participated in the Michigan Municipals League salary survey meetings.

Respectfully submitted, Terri Lancaster Head of Circulation



0oL orot Zongl ||l
voz 95z

viL 292 18
291 8.2 8LL
214} 14 069
094 £82 58,
oriL z82 [A4]
¥4} Loe v98
62 292 9801
B2 b4 6.6
zr 82 60S
ge gee BIE
£y ¥9 vEE
|8L02 6102 0202

8102 ejdoop

SOIAOLL'DISNLI SHOOGOIPRE *$00G-3)

‘auljuc auop aie ejdooH 9 jeubicay ‘aAuUpIBAD

sizez [viviz |6Z0pe ] mol |£692 18vy_ lzhos . =0 |
geLe |9ii2 aeQq ore 692 J8Q
.02 |262Z |e6SE AON 29¢ i8p |9po AON
Lv0Z |2pbE2 |S00T 120 864 60r |ZpL 120
Loz |p¥rz  |6962 jydeg 261 60v |[Z¥8 deg
066L |6arZ |z8ve Bny 26l tzy |68S Bny
pEOZ |2162 |09sE Ainp bii £0£ [SSt fior
806L {it0ZZ [vose aunp [T ¥4 19E  [SPS sunp
£L8: {0422 |ovee Aep (1748 SPE  |125 few
2502 |02tz |vese idy 01 vot |6tv lldy
8902 |9t2e2 |zzez Jep 162 sge |09 ey
969¢ |6212 |65¥2 qay prL 1Ze |evs qad4
288t |erze [eogz uep 081 Loy |292 uep
8102_| 6102 _0Z0Z gioz__| 610z | ozoz |
(o1snw g s)ooq ojpne *s)yooq-e) (seujzeBew-a ajgepeojumop)
0Z0Z 24D BALPIBAD 0Z0Z 2419 |enbig gy

suoNoa|j0 ysodap g [BNBIQEY ‘A0 @PNIoUl 7 SN0 JSNI 10U W10 Panos J0 'pamaual ‘pableyd Sigusjet |2 juesaldal sl

'BuIoMm LUS! Y82 J|as o)) puz ay],

‘'SINCYIBY2 [BN]OE UD PBSE(] Si SIL
A L e Jleey leivez
9961
0 0 0 ¥BEC
0 0 0 FAR A
0 0 0 vere
0 0 0] LLeg
0 0 1] arite
0 0 0 998¢
0 0 0 1602
0 o 0 LS6L
YiIN €1 VIN|Z852
%6 19 42 |9991 Sv6l
%ot | go | 6¢  leore  joszz
sIONYD Aegled  sAeq [elol sfeoy
% 0Zoz 6ioe
Ajuo sino-33syy MY

LoeoL |l ‘aie'n  |[Bavieol
2ag
Z6b'es 685 AON
Z6L'es or A} 100
989'LL 818 jdog
IS 605 Bny
15904 180’1 Anp
less'oL 008 aunp
900'04 0 few
990'04 0 dy
Zi5'0L £Tr Jep
¥59'69 £12 94
zis'0L 996 uep
swe)| pepPY gzoz
ol sway

*SINOND UON22|10D

WL ‘pelepdn usaq aaey siaquinu pajybiybi-

nBy esey|

%05+ 1isodep % ‘gd ¥ 0O Uim "ou| % Bay
6LbE2 LER'LE | .. ~ Bavyun
0e0i82  90Z0E} i SN L e E@_“L
L0L0E *08(]
%0t e8lLe ZZIEL i gLL Gie 22 Lse 862 (8:74 ‘AON
%9¢- [AA T A4 6ShPlL LLL 501 {112 E£ee coc vse Zoe RRle;
%S~ FLI VA YA geoclL 62 €91 soC vie Lie 662 GEE dag
%S Lrive E6LEL e 8l oy g6 §5¢ glE FA 4 1snbny
%eS- 98,92 INTEAN e AA! 00t t62 151:74 L2 982 Ainp
%0L- FrANTA 2.9, 0 2 TAN 141" g1 291 %] 88¢ sunp
%00~  l8BcE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Aew
%00L-  PBETT 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0 ludy
%ES" rssre 10914 80p vl 602t 6G9 965 9z8 ¥8L Uaew
% - |4 JA#A oroce 2it 695 829 W44 119 LiL 614 q24
| %ZL-__ £8b9Z SEEEZ gee_6G9 G669 €97  ¥6E 269 679 _ ‘uer
‘HMad% 6102 lejol ‘ung nesg ‘M4 'sanyl | ‘papy senl  uoly
(174174 uopenang Ajleg abetaay _
"0202/S1/9 8p1sqInD Joj pauadosy  0Z/0Z/E PESOR 10D
0z0Z

Aseiqp ous|q easjay)




'S4 PEOUMOD PPE 0} UMOPYEaJq aU) 1ab o)

1929
z18'es

£6'C
£09't
Sy
28z'y
18L'y
a01'g

512'0

6LL'LL
A
Iel0y

AEm OU S 243} .m..‘.u IN0YI3YD [BNJE BJE 35AYL
%001 GEB9 | £260 | Z9c8 | Zive | 6896 | P9L6 | ZEL6  ZP96 | 1686 0086  ELOOE s|ejo)
%E £vl vilL valL z6l 281 051 IG5t 124} ¥SL 9iZ 4% 62¢ o
%0 0 Iz 2z 9¢ iy §2 82 62 9z Gl ¥ssein
%Z £zl SPe 252 6892 662 £ce | 2sE s 12 9€€ 59¢ Ly £2p ODUBIEM
%E S8 501 ]! 2L 01 oLL | 8t Zet 8il tbL 6t1L 051 uoseys
% 0t 0 0 L ] yi 9 9 g Y] 8 89 wopesly
[ 4] 295 609 646 cz9 | ss9 609 or9 rel 206 096 S8YUoN
%465
|
1849403 %001 YA %Iy  6vEZ 111174 g:vz | 900€ | opboc | 29sc | &28€ | BESE | 6OKE | 9BEEC  S9IE | PRIE | 1IBYDAUD
UBAJAS %001 %65  €££82 %BL 166 g9t 2601 | oevL | zZert | 1#91 | 2094 | 2991  E£69L 9BLL  008L  ZZBL | ueMAg
ucpuitt %001 %S  0Z.2 %ElL 920 016 So0L | sset | zoer | 2zsi | orGr | 6€S1 BEGL | 646 | 296F | £291 uopudy
BWI %bS %65 6061 %6 =11 P6L ZoB ©56 966 | 60LL | 604 | EELE | 9SLL  bLEL 69LL | 9LLE euI
J01xeqg %Zh %y  vDOZ %LL 995 vi8 vee | oLt | 2804 |ofzi | Sigk | AE2E 902k 222k | Z6Li | @sEL  4exag
0L05L yLE'S p629 | 19c9 | £522 | se9/ | 906 | 6046 | E806 2006 /bi6 8688  ELL6 RuIsig
‘dod Az jo o sifay  -dod Suell 0Z-A9N 0z0Z 6loz | eioz | si0z ] 9i0z | Si02  kiO2 | ELOZ  Zi0Z  Li0Z  OLOZ
dod  0LOZO2Q
0% DOIW3S
104 % suey | §10p|0H pJe) pasaisifioy
—109 1e BujwwesBold Joopino sapnjouyjunocascopeor s | oy | v | &b 4 £GE | siejo)
8102 Aenuep uo aall Jusm Jajunod ajdoad awaode(day
asealou| 9, ‘Gay 0 Jaquiadag)
abesone Appuon| ¢+ 0 4 € 2 6E8Y Ll 0 0 0 )L 1equisaoN
leoll 2z z £ Z g Zzsg i1z 0 0 l i 4890120
90 € Z t ! i | 9ze9 1z 0 Zz L ¥z Jaquajdag
8z iG1L 291 ogt oL 894 gel AoN| € £ z z €L | toes vz 0 0 I £2 )snbny
oe iot Evi (44} £l ovt vZL giole] N1 € £ g LI | 9889 Sz L 0 z zzZ A
vE 0clL SEL 1 74" azl Lat 151 degl b 0 £ L GL | 1969 0z 0 0 0 0z aung
oc 1] a9} 62l 6¥1 ebt Wl snbnyl 2 4 17 £ £ 9v69 14 0 0 0 ! Aep
6¢ goL a5l SEL 661 2L 1L Anpl o ! L L oL 9£69 gl 0 0 0 e ludy
0 1218 sl 6L} 44} cal Zrl aunp| @ 9 £ g €L | 8169 L L 0 14 ot Yoy
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 fen| €1 6 9 8 £z | osgs 0L 3 t ]! 85 Areruge4
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ludy| 91 zZl 9 4! 8z | 8169 18 0 0 L 123 Aenuer
LYE AR 288 olv yer 095 G5 yoep leoL  uop
€82 Zov 8Lt A’ sor  v0S 5SS ‘qod| uealfs uopuiq Bwy]  IXa@ (YD  PuRID  [EJOL | JBYIO  |OOYDS SBYUON IDMISI]
tZe Liy oz 6lp gLt LY Zob uer Ayjedpiungy Aq
‘ung jeg ‘U4 ‘siny) ‘POAA ‘Senj ‘UOW m:o_um._:m_mux MoN 0z0Z :o:u.:m_auz MBN h_.._—..:uE

0202 Juno) 100 Ajleq abesaay

Aseiqp 191081Q BSIBYD




[ GeVE 5/6'Ge LoL'ey im0 Apeey
daquiadag
Z8l 058'L Z8zZ'e JaquiBAON
gLe 822'C £88'c 1aqoyo
£8¢2 580 yeQ'e Jaquiaydeg
26¢ zi6'L 888't ysnbny
182 Z06'L zeg'e Anp
44" ov6 1St'L aunp
0 0 0 ey
0 0 0 jady
y¥L4 czZg't L¥0'S yosep
996 ZYe's Liv'8 Aienigey
[___e86 LE8'S 6LY'6 fienuep
usa) yinoA Unpy
mazov_om_._m _muom - a:mEtmn_wm \E uoie|ndIld 020

| % BT %BF Mmsrm%&_
Jaquadeq
%E %S¢E %29 JequionoN
%S %SGE %09 18qo)oQ
%S %EE %29 Jaquieydeg
%S %ZE %E9 ysnbny
%S %LE %p9 Anp
%9 %LE %LG sunp
%0 %0 %0 Aepy
%0 %0 %0 Idy
%S AR %S yare|
%t %€ %GBS Aieniqoy
%P %LE %65 Asenuer
uea| yinoA Inpy
wmﬂ:wuﬁm_ - EwEtmnmm Aq uole|nand 0zZoz

99/ Ll 256 G8Z'e 2622t Bay yul
eV R osre [ L6z | sty %Es. | MEVEe . eoe'ver | sieol
0 ‘oa(

160°} £80'C %0¢ 6.6'C %04 £vL'6 zZZL'el ‘AON

gze'lL 158'E %EE 09L'y %L9 669'6 8SY'PL 120

660°1 166'0 %6E 00L'v %19 GEg'2 GE0'ZL deg

Sv0'L 75¢e'L %SV ¥88'S %SG 60¢'L E6L'EL 1snbBny

688 ¥29'L %SY 101'S %SG 996'0 EbL'ZL Ainp

66 6E6'S %E9 0.8'v %LE z08'z 219'2 sunp

0 0 0 0 0 Aepy

0 0 0 0 0 ndy

595 gel'lL %82 ovs'y %eL Lob'LL £00'01 yosepy

¥90'L LLB'YY %02 osh'y %08 2 A ov0'zeZ "qo4

) pse'L v6L'GL %61 £0S'y %18 2£8'81 GEE'EZ ‘uep

waysis
sapueql| u] alaymiue 8y e o_:_.N o_:_.N
layjo paosJo pamauas _mmE_._M .ummumo._._.o 184D 38 p3altd panid sway 2 g0 ol 40 2ul
el /poBUELD Wieuo s sweyeo T o, [9UDIE PSAD [2UD 8 padio
swey [BU swiay |9y swiay |Iv
0202

0Z02Z uole| N Way









ae( AIejo10ag pIeog ‘ue)) “ adjuer

JUAWAMOPUY D Y PIBALO] MO[Q SUOHEUOP ) ISPIjMOW]OY

00°07S§ suopEuo(q [B1PUID [€I0,

$ ‘[ejoL qns

393pnq (Z(7 Y W ApLaI[E IR JRY) MOJIQ SUOPBUOP ) ISpajmowndy

‘Bunoawi ay) je papiaoid aq [im pue paiedard Suioq sgoury .

00°0ZSS$ (B0, qn§s

00°00¢t8 001°086 0cI'vLY pajeudissg-uoN uosuag uef 9 meEIyp LoueN
00°00Z$ 0+6°696 AR 7AY pajeudisa(-uoN uaaIn Aseiy
00°0C$ $16'788 0I1'vL9 sguipeay 250y 9jding Noqqy eloLed

ury osuddxy - oul'] otodu]
Jo8png A4 0707 U} 0) SIBusyd pue suoneUOp J3quIdAcN jdoddy
PRLISARY U0 006°T86
P3RSy fende) 006086
pajpLnsay Juawdinbyg 006°2L96
pajoLIsdy Sunuwmesdodyd 006 88
Pa31aLNISYY [euolowosJ (06°088
1°Yded pieod 70T ‘S1 Jaquiasag
1994S 108y pasog Aieiqry

Sa2Js0U ], JO pleog
Ale1qry pLIsIq BSPRYD

[# WA)] Uondy






Action Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 15, 2020 Meeting

2021 Chelsea District Library Board Officers

Background:
The Nominating Committee shared their recommendations on Board Officers in October,

but we had to wait to reappoint TJ before moving forward. We are now ready to approve
the recommendations.

President: TJ Helfferich
President-Elect: Gary Munce
Treasurer: Susan Lackey
Secretary: Jan Carr
Action:

The board approves the presented board officers for 2021.

Jan Carr, Board Secretary Date






Action Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 15, 2020 Meeting

2021 Library Board Committees

Background:
Committees for 2021 are appointed by the board president. The president has historically

not chaired a committee due to their other responsibilities and the board treasurer is
always the chair of the Finance committee.

The makeup of the board committees was recommended by the Nominating Committee

at October’s meeting.

Action:
The board approves the 2021 committee appointments.

Jan Carr, Board Secretary Date






Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees
2021 Board Committees

Governance
Appendix #3
Approved: December 15, 2020
2.0 =0 Q @ o o
B )
£62 £2 82 £ 5&
ERE Q9E| GE| SE | £EE
E38 55 &£5| =5 | 55
3P0 ao o o | 20
TJ Helfferich - X X
Anne Merkel Chair X
Gary Munce X Chair
Elizabeth Sensoli X Chair X
Charlie Taylor X X
Susan Lackey Chair X
Jan Carr X _|__Chair
Jan Carr, Board Secretary Date







Action Item #4

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 15, 2020 Meeting

2021 Calendar of Library Operations and Holidays

Background:
Discussion on the 2021 calendar of library operations and holidays was taken in

November. No staff in-service date has been decided and can be added at a later time.

Action:
The Board approves the 2021 Calendar of Library Operations and Holidays.

Jan Carr, Board Secretary Date






12/10/2020
Chelsea District Library Board

2021  Chelsea District Library
Calendar of Library Operations and Holidays

Governance

Appendix #1
Adopted: December 15, 2020

Regular Library Hours* (Labor Day to Memorial Day):
10:00 AM to 9:00 PM Monday through Thursday
10:00 AM to 6:00 PM Friday
10:00 AM to 5:00 PM Saturday
1:00 PM to 5:00 PM Sunday

* Subject to changes due to COVID

Summer Library Hours* (Memorial Day to Labor Day):
10:00 AM to 8:00 PM Monday through Thursday
10:00 AM to 6:00 PM Friday
10:00 AM to 3:00 PM Saturday
1:00 PM to 5:00 PM Sunday

The Library is closed on designated holidays, and one additional day for staff in-service at the

director's discretion. Holidays on which the Library is closed are;

Friday, January 1
Monday, February 15
Sunday, April 4

Sunday, May 30
Monday, May 31

Sunday, July 4

Sunday, September 5
Monday, September 6

Wednesday, November 24
Thursday, November 25
Friday, November 26

Friday, December 24
Saturday, December 25

Friday, December 31
TBD

[New Year's Day]

[President's Day]
[Easter Sunday]

[Shared System Not Available]
[Memoriatl Day]

[Independence Day]

[Shared System Not Available]
[Labor Day]

[Close at 5:00 PM]
[Thanksgiving Day]
[Day after Thanksgiving]

[Christmas Eve]
[Christmas Day]

[New Year's Eve]

[Closed for Staff In-Service]

Jan L. Carr, Board Secretary

Date






Action Item #5

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 15, 2020 Meeting

2021 Library Board Meeting Calendar

Background:
Discussion on the dates for the 2021 board meetings was taken in November. No retreat

date has been decided and can be added at a later time.

Action:
The Board approves the 2021 Library Board Meeting Calendar.

Jan Carr, Board Secretary Date






Chelsea District Library

Board of Trustees
Board Meetings 2021

Location: McKune Meeting Room unless otherwise indicated
Time: 6:45 pm, unless otherwise indicated

January 19, 2021
February 16, 2021
March 16, 2021
April 20, 2021
May 18, 2021

June 15, 2021

July 20, 2021
August 17, 2021
September 21, 2021
October 19, 2021
November 16, 2021

December 21, 2021

Adopted:

TBD Board Retreat

Jan L. Carr, Secretary

Governance
Appendix #2
December 15, 2020

Date






Action Item #6

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 15, 2020 Meeting

Capital Improvement Fund Commitment

Background:
Additional funds need to be transferred if the board wants to maintain the commitment of

$100,000.00 to the Capital Improvement Fund to reflect the funds to be used for this function,

The Capital Improvement Fund Commitment is something that the board addresses every year in
December.

Action:
The Board approves the transfer of funds to maintain the commitment of $100,000.00 to the Capital
Improvement Fund.

Jan L. Carr, Board Secretary Date






Action Item #7

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 15, 2020 Board Meeting

Director Evaluation

Background:
The Personnel Committee has received feedback and has made its recommendation for

the library director’s annual review. This recommendation will be made in closed session.

Action:
The Board approves the recommendation from the Personnel Committee.

Jan L. Carr, Board Secretary Date












Discussion Item #1

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 15, 2020 Meeting

Budget Carryovers for 2020/21

Background:
The Board needs to approve the budget carryovers to the 2021 budget before the end of the fiscal

year.






SUDREUOP S|ysIe | Pue [MuUNY Jo JapuiBweY | 296 vae paiouIsey -vIN 296 ¥89 | 892 1S
Zir'vee {¥IN) a1y 2y) w1 21 Z L1 B8 | 006'ES
LIP'tER 1sajbuog L' ¥RE|000'ES
asinquiad *spun) 112 Jo Ino §10Z W Juads, spun) jwess | €56 vaR sieinpaiolsey Bid YA £56'v88]005°LS
T hoe swesBosd WA ven Zzz bag|00ss
9lLz'vee 1si|enadg Guipeay Jeunung gLz 28| 000'ES
SZ1'tae sweiboig Upy ueg) 971 'veg | 008s
2susd|) BIACH 102 008" +ER asued|] aIA0N DS £Z1'v88|Z0LS
611'va8 SIUBAT IPY |B4BU9D) 6L 1 ¥BE | 005$ HS/IDdS-
sesuadxgy Buiwweibord | FEE
009°218
125088 seapeg ubiseqg ayde)s 125'088| 00218
apis Jsea uo Jusweaejdal sisuueq abuey siajsod ‘suauueq "subis ogL 088 SINAIBG PASBYIING USS DLS'0BA|D0L 1S
apesbdn spsgam|  ubBisag Sudesn2NISaIMm LLO'LOR uonae|io:) (enbig cry 089 |00g'LS
LbP08R SB0IN0SHY/BHAIS LAY Lbt'088 |000°LS
23EEIIU| 1502 MIYS-) perediaue | SEL 088 1s8jbuos sep088 | 000" S
£2r'08e wéig Buipeay Jewwing £2¢'088 | 0063
1Z¥088 owoug ULIA ua9 LZP'088 0098
ZLvo8e M 212089 |005S
Ly ose owoaid Ynpy usg) | | 088 |00ES
05£°088 ebesod 2siW 05E°088 | 002$
Areuojels pue spues Aeiq)) | ove 088 Aeuopels/sway| paluild OFE 088 | 00£'SS
se|ge jo }se4 ‘abeufiis Aqqof pue oijkioe | 0ZE 088 seddng 2s\y DZE'088 | 00SS
sAanns Joj sAemeenl sisuueq Jqiyxe sing | 1L LE"0BE sIqux3 L LE'0BR |005S
0l£°088 sAe|dsK] OLE'088 | 00SS
gsessou) abersod sebueyd apnuiw jse| [Aydeiboloyd | orz 088 Jane|smenN o2 0881{002°LS
1eled |erads ejg)ssod |02t 088 sucneallqnd 2SI 0ZZ 088 |00bS
welod [ewads sjaissod |0z 088 woday jenuuy 0LZ'088 | 005S
sasealou) 1500 py |0zt 0sg Buisiuaapy o5 0Z) 088 D0ES W3 -sjzusiep [euoljowold |688
005'62%
-:UENUN_QU._ 1ojow NAH aoueuaujely .umU 002'Gi6 mc:cou gaueualuiey pLO'E0R QOO.NG
jubwiadueyua aumam_o«_wE Guwn_w._wme oLE Z96 Ewﬁmw aud 00s 08 cnzu.-.a
Ec_w_am no____.:o..:wwm_no._ 330 JoOp S| SLEEOR 307 100 NUGIPS|T G E'£08 | 00568
yewdinba Bujbe seday |0re'coR wawdinb3 AY OFE €08 000°'LS osig1-
apesBdn sdsejap asueuajuiely “de) Z'S/6 sjosuoa dwse) HYAH 022 t08|000°02% S)2BNUOD 8IS SoUBUS|UIEN ITOR
0v6'ss
siuawaacidw snsqep | 120° 108 ubisep odesyaUsqem L 20°109 |0vLS
sjuawaacidwy a)isqepm | 520°108 2adg dwo) 0£0'L08|00Z'ES
$8NSSI pajejal QIADD peiedidiuy 010108 Aauiony 0L0°'L0S | 0002 37 -582IA8S |BUOISS3)0Id | TO8
58SBAIOU| }500 pajadnd | 025 L2L Bujueeaysdng 075222 [006$ g7 -senddng |ZZZ

0LZL US ‘0L/2) 81621 D71 °6/Z1L W3 '6/Z) dS ‘pamaney

sJeap Aued 1ofpng 102 LZ0Z 01 0202




066118 {(s03) siang Aue3 jeyoL
00L'0LS
0Lir'286 luawsaveLus WA 028266 1093
oLtrZe6 lusweaueyu3 Jpy 019286 |00FS
0Lt'Z86 Wl UsBLANA 092286 000°SS
0Lt'286 \uud afiie] ypy 012'286| 0055
oLt'286 Gumrny puepuels 194D 0F9'286|000°'LS
suonaeloud |20z Adouey SANG/POIH MUOIORIT OLt+'ZB6 uoneaseseldnsiH 207 0L5'286(009'1$
ajepdn 'ebeubis ‘paem| 0ty z86 [BUOMPEN-UON 0EF'286|000°1L5 dS -esuadxy uoios|ioo (zZ9s
uoneuop 8le| 00ES '0Z, uadsun gpo°ss "Alhuue 00s') 1$|00L 096 dinb3 pue wn4 poL 086 | 008918 g1 -sesuadx3 |enden | 086
008'0LS
0EE"L96 Wwewdnbe [jets dWoDUON OEE’ 296 |00E'LS
0Z€°496 muing 0Z€' 296 |006'2$
0LE"296 adedssayew 0LE'2961000'vE
091°L96 Guipue ejputy 091" £96{008'1$
sausleg 0Ll 296 SIodsIoH I)M 0S 1296|002 1S ¥s/Aa7 -uawdinbg 705
000°Z$
00z'se8 sanddng poz 588 |000s
aoL'see weiboud 001588 |00 LS 81 -sa01mag Jeaun|oa |SBE
05c°1L2$
109'¥es swesbiord yoeL L09'vEE|00L$
1uadsun ucheuop spustld | (46 rie papusay HIV 026'v88|000°1$
015've8 (dIv) 9ouapisay ul sy 015 veR|000'cE

‘0L/ZL "US '0L/Z) 81 °6/21 D7 ‘6721 W3 '6/21 dS ‘pemalnay

sieaQ Aues ebpng 199 1202 o) 0202




Discussion Item #2

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 15, 2020 Meeting

2020 Budget Adjustment

Background:
The library needs to move money into the Cap Reserve Fund for the 2020, so that the correct $

amount is present.






Discussion Item #3

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 15, 2020 Meeting

DDA/TIFA

Background:
Ongoing discussion on whether to give formerly captured TIFA funds to the DDA.






Discussion Item #4

Chelsea District Library
Board of Trustees

Library Board Fact Sheet
December 15, 2020 Meeting

Remote Work Policy During Pandemic

Background:
Policy 443: Remote Work Policy During Pandemic is a new policy that covers staff working

remotely during the pandemic. This policy was crafted by the library’s attommey and shared with
the Policy Committee Chair. The library asks that the Board move this policy to Action
immediately, so that the policy becomes active.






Chelsea District Library
Policy and Procedure

Policy Section: 4. Facility and Equipment
Board Approval Date: Dec. 15, 2020
Board Review Date: Dec. 15, 2020

Subject: 443 Remote Work Policy During Pandemic

Background
The Chelsea District Library is committed to protecting the health and safety of its employees,

in full compliance with all federal, state and local laws, orders and guidelines, including PA 2020
238 signed in law by the governor on October 22, 2020, the MDHHS Gatherings and Face Order
effective November 18, 2020, the MICSHA Emergency Rules issued October 14, 2020, and CDC
guidelines.

This remote work policy is implemented in supplement to the Library’s Preparedness and
Response Plan, in compliance with MIOSHA Emergency Rule 5{8) prohibiting in-person work for
employees to the extent an employee’s work activities can feasibly be completely remotely.
This policy will be reviewed or rescinded when public health guidelines or business needs
change.

Policy

All remote work must receive prior approval from the Library Director. Approval for remote
work will be based on the nature of the employee’s duties and needs of the library. Not all
positions are appropriate or feasible for remote work.

Employees who must perform in-person work because their work cannot feasibly be completed
remotely will be informed by the Library Director or their supervisor of that requirement and
the reasons for it. Guidelines for employees who work from home are set forth below.

To ensure that employee performance will not suffer during time working remotely, employees
are encouraged to:

e Choose a quiet and distraction-free working space

s Have aninternet connection that’s adequate for their job

e Dedicate their full attention to their job duties during working hours

e Adhere to all meal and rest break and attendance schedules agreed upon with their
department manager and in compliance with state law

e Ensure their schedules overlap with those of their team members for as long as is



necessary to complete their job duties effectively

Your assigned work schedule while working remotely will be the same as it is for in-person
work, unless changed by the Department Manager and approved by the Library Director.
Department managers should schedule regular meetings with employees working remotely via
telephone conference call or videoconferencing.

Employees working remotely must follow all library policies applicable to in-person work. Non-
exempt employees must follow all applicable policies regarding meal and rest breaks, approval
for overtime, and timekeeping. Off-the-clock work is prohibited.

The Library will provide remote employees with equipment that is essential to their job duties,
like laptops, headsets and cell phones (when applicable.) VPN and required software will be
installed on equipment issued to employees.

Equipment that is provided to employees remains the property of the Library. The Library retains
control over the property and reserves the right to monitor Library property even when used at
the employee’s remote location. Employees must keep all Library property safe and avoid any
misuse. Equipment supplied by the Library is to be used for business purposes only. Employees
must take proper measures to secure Company infoarmation, assets and systems.

Upon termination of employment, all Library property must be promptly returned to the
Library.

Janice L. Carr, Board Secretary Date









